EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

January 8, 2024
7:00

1. CALLTO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

e Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

3. APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

4. SEWER REPORTS
e Director of Public Work’s Report
e Pennoni Engineer’s Report
e Big Fish Environmental Report

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e December 11, 2023

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

e Pennoni Invoice #1203179
e Pennoni Invoice #1203180
e Pennoni Invoice #1203181
e Pennoni Invoice #1203182
e Pennoni Invoice #1203183

Rain for Rent

Rain for Rent

Rain for Rent

Foley Rents

PMAA

Colliflower

Geiger

Hicks Hay Company
Gawthrop Greenwood

Invoice #1957476
Invoice #1957478
Invoice #1957480
Invoice #INV0219629
ID #212

Invoice #02203416
Invoice #12306571
Invoice #20475
Invoice #283287

7. LIAISON REPORTS

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. December 2023

9. OLD BUSINESS

$203.75 (paid)
$2,263.50 (paid)
$1,463.75 (paid)
$1,394.50 (paid)
$185.50 (paid)
$19,023.62 (paid)
$3,698.32 (paid)
$10,276.23 (paid)
$5,571.00 (paid)
$880.25 (paid)
$317.86 (paid)
$12,809.50 (paid)
$407.00 (paid)
$964.00

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\01-08-24\01-08-2024 Agenda.doc



10. 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek plant compliance

January, February, March, April, May, June, July,
August, September, October, November, & December
were in compliance and met all reguirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Ongoing

RCSTP UV Disinfection System

Temporary setups are in production.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings on monthly basis

11. NEW BUSINESS

* Review & approve meeting dates for 2024
¢ Big Fish Environmental Services fee increase

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS

13. ANY OTHER MATTER

14, CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

16. ADJOURNMENT

FADala\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendasi2024 MA AgendasiCl-08-24\01-08-2024 Agenda.doc




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWRNSHIP

1880 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, #A 19380-6139
H10-892-7171

Date: January 11, 2024
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 729,830 per day.

Meters:
* Were read on a daily basis.
¢ The meters affected by the cyberattack have been repaired. It was slow going but Allied
added a more advanced security program.

C.C. Collection:

* The pump stations were visited on a daily basis, wet wells were cleaned after being
washed down, and the generators were checked over.

e We did some visual IN| inspections in the middle of the night to lay out where we will do
camera work.

¢  We did 5 sewer lateral repairs on the system.

* We had a problem at the Ashbridge pump when a metal spike became wedged in the
muffin monster. We pulled the unit and were able to remove it. Muffin monster was
reinstalled and placed back in service.

C.C. interceptor:
* We pulled manholes along the system in the early morning hours to lay out where we
will do further investigation.

R.C. Collection:
¢ The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
o  Wet wells were cleaned on a routine basis.
¢ Oil levels were checked on the generators.
* Run times were reset,




Ridiey Creek Plant:

¢ We performed routine maintenance on a daily basis and we have been putting in time
checking on the contractors.

s On Friday at 4am, we started to clean the trunk line five hundred feet from the screen
room. Vac truck was on site to remove the large quantity of grit. Plant was put back into
operation,

¢ The new Muffin Monster and Moyne screw pump arrived for the sludge room we plan to
install in February.

Alarms: 34, all weather-related

PA One Calis: 87
e Aqua is replacing the water line on Cooper Circle and Reservoir Rd. This was difficult to
mark out because we don’t have lateral locations, so we televised the main and marked
where the lateral ties in to the main.

Monthly Rainfall: 10.32"

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 12




Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER’'S REPORT
January 5, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor emergency shower
is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual information for the system that was submitted to the Township
and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System - The temporary bypass system electrical, mechanical, and controls work has been
constructed. A start-up test of the temporary bypass system was conducted on January 3 and was witnessed
by a Glasco representative. The temporary bypass channel and the associated new UV module in it functioned
properly. Larger diameter temporary hoses (6" instead of 3" used in the trial) are needed to be able to pump a
peak wet weather flow from the filters to the temporary channel. We are coordinating with Public Works for the
larger hoses. Once the larger hoses are installed, a second trial will be run. If that trial is successful, the
temporary bypass system will be activated. Due to the forecast for significant wet weather between January 6-
10, we are tentatively targeting early the week of January 15 for the second trial.

We also met with PADEP's inspector at the RCSTP on January 4 to review the temporary bypass system with
him prior to putting it online. He did not have any comments or concerns.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023

Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023

Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023

Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — Week of January 15, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — by January 31, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — February 1-29, 2024

2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — March 4, 2024

Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (+30 days of 2nd NTP) - April 8, 2024

Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 8-22, 2024

Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 23, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel - April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Completed — Mid-May 2024

O 00 0O0O0O0O0OO0OO0OO0 O

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel generator for
fabrication in early March 2023. As of December 13, the estimated ship date is now March 26, 2024. Premium
Power Services will follow up with Cummins in February to confirm manufacturing is still on track for this
shipping date.

We are continuing to prepare electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new generator for use
by the Township in construction.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Christiana

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The contractor, Insituform, has performed cleaning and televising of all of the
contracted sewers. We reviewed the videos, and there are only minor deficiencies. We are evaluating potential
repairs for the deficiencies and will coordinate with the Township and contractor to determine if there is
available budget since those repairs were not known at the time of award and were thereby not awarded.

We are awaiting a schedule for the repair work from the Contractor, but we anticipate construction of the repairs
will commence within the next two weeks.

Additionally, the Contractor submitted the second pay application. We are currently reviewing the pay
application and will provide a payment recommendation.

Executive Campus

121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com
Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU23001 Engineer's Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority January 5, 2024 Page 2 of 2

* Hershey's Mill Estates — The Contractor previously completed all punchlist work with the exception of replacing
a damaged PECO meter manhole lid at the top of the tennis court access drive.

New Connections

e Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed the 4" submission of the Subdivision and Land
Development Plan, including the revised sanitary sewer extension design. Only minor sewer comments remain.

¢ 301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

e 1712 E. Boot Road - No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

e 14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report
E| ic l:iS January 2024
) - I ]

Environmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 is anticipated to meet all effluent limitations
regarding water quality for December 2023. All supplemental reports were submitted for
November 2023. Chemical usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous
months. Aluminum sulfate solution volumes increased slightly to a daily average of 77.8 from the
previous standard of 70.7 gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were
observed during the sludge dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering
experienced no mechanical issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during
the month.

Table 1
December 2023- Final Effluent - Qutfall 001

Flow CBOD; Total Nitrogen 18§ NH,-N Total Phosphorus| Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ bs/ Ibs/ lbs/ | Geo | Geo
Discharge Limitations| Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean
0.75 10 62 | Report | Report| 10 62 7.0 4 05 3 200 | 1,000
Inst.Max | 20 % 15 % 14 1

Sample Date
December5,2024 | 0.305 2.0 51 | 519 | 132 | 80 | 203 | 010 | 025-] 013 | 033 12 | 1.0792
December 13,2024 | 0.294 5.2 128 108 | 265 438 118 | 010 | 025 | 010 | 025 15 | 11761
December 19,2024 | 0.452

December22,2024 | 0.364 25 76 | 784 | 2338 56 170 { 010 | 030 | 016 | 049 1 | 0.0000
December 26,2024 | 0377 49 154 | 591 | 186 52 163 [ 010 | 031 | 010 | 031 1 | 00000
Average 0.358 37 102 | 74 | 205 59 | 164 | 010 | 028 | 012 | 0.4 7 | 05638
Minimum 0.29%4 20 51 519 | 132 4.8 118 ] 010 | 025 | 010 | 025 1 | 0.0000
Maximum 0.452 5.2 154 | 1080 | 265 8.0 203 ) 010 | 031 | 016 | 049 15 | 11761

*Sample results for December 19" were not available at the time of the report preparation.

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for December
2023. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.12 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples were consistently in single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 5.9 mg/L
compared to the discharge limitation of 10 mg/L.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during
December. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.



Table 2 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 002 for December
2023, Discharge to Applebrook was discontinued on December 18%,

Table 2

December 2022 - Applebrook - Out Fall 002
Flow CBOD, Total Nitrogen 185 NH,-N Phosphorus,Total| Fecal Coliform
NPDES Permit MGD 1bs/ ths/ ibs/ {bs/ s/ | Geo | Geo
Discharge Limitations| Average | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L {month | mg/t | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean
0,135 25 Report | Report 7.0 4 0.5 3 200 1,000

40 4
December 5, 2024 0.0376 2.0 063 5,19 1.63 2.51 0.10 0.5 0.13 033 12 1.0792
December 13,2024 | 0.0438 5.2 1.50 108 3.95 175 010 0,25 (}_._10 0.25 15 1.1761
December19,2024 | 00000 |
December22, 2024 | 00000
December26,2024 | 0.0000 L

Average 0.0163 3.6 1.26 800 2.79 6.40 213 0.10 0.25 012 0.29 14 11276
Minimum 0.0000 2.0 063 519 1,63 4.80 1.75 0.10 0.25 0.10 0.25 12 1.0792
Maximum 0.0438 5.2 190 | 1080 | 3.95 800 251 0.10 0.25 013 0.33 15 11761

Sample results were not available af the lime of the report preparation.

The influent wastewater pollutant concentrations and leading entering the wastewater treatment
facility were reported as unusually elevated compared to historical and plant-design poliutant
concentrations. Typical influent pollutant concentrations are generally within the design
concentration and organic loading values. The elevated poliutant concentrations during the first
week are attributed to the sample suction line dislodged into the flow channel, resulting in the
collection of an unrepresentative sample.

Table 3 presents the pollutant data for the influent wastewater collected at the doghouse manhole

during December 2023,

Table 3

December 2023 - Influent Wastewaster

Phosphorus, Total
Flow BOD, (BOD; TSS NHzN THN, g/l » g/l
Design Basis mgfl lbsfday | mg/l [ibsfday| mgfi llbs/day| mg/t |ibs/day| mgfl |lbs/day | mg/L |lbs/day
MGD
Average | 335 | 2008 | NA | MNA | 30 |2000| 3 | w0 | & [ ;| 91 | &7
Sample Date
December5, 2004 | 039 | 609 | 1,772 | 546 | 158 { 1,050 | 3054 | 363 | 106 | 885 | »7 | 95 | w8
December 13,2004 | 0426 | 367 | 1,305 | 312 04| 108t | 332 ) 118 | 538 | 191 | 57 204
December 19,2024 | 050 | - ':'
December 22,2024 | 0568 338 | Le00 | 305 | 1444 ) 306 | 14484 30 140 | s49 1 20 b 1.6
December26,2024 | 0777 | 27 | 1,89 | 284 | 1839 | 282 | 18% | 41 | 264 | 634 | 411 | 620 | 402
Average 0542 | 400 | 1634 | 362 | 14% | 486 | 1852 | 350 | 157 | 652 | 0 | 67 | 87
Minimum 0349 | 287 {1,305 | 280 | 1009 | 282 |2080 | 296 | 106 | 538 | 181 | 561 | N4
Maximum 0777 | 609 | 1,859 | 546 | 1,839 [ 1,0 | 3054 | 408 | 04 | 885 | 411 | 9m | 402

*Sample results for December 19" were not available at the time of the report preparation,

Page 2 of 4



PA DEP

No activity

Pennoni Associates

The UV system replacement project continues.

Significant Rainfali

During December, there were ten (10) days when rainfall occurred. Significant events occurred
on the dates:

December 111280 inches
December 18" 4.05 inches
December 28" 1.90 inches

The total precipitation for the month was 10.13 inches.

Chemical Data

Ch_emi_c_:_é.!__.-_-: A B R _-_'DaiEy_Av_e_r;ag_e_.-_-_-_.__' _- g .'.f.i"_otaI_Mpn_thly SR
Soda Ash, pounds 3170 5,600

Aluminum Sulfate solution, gal 77.8 2,412

Sludge Dewatering, gal* 19,170 402,579

*21 days of sludge dewatering

There was a decrease of 87,975 gallons of sludge dewatering during the month.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.

Cleaned huildings and laboratory.

Page 3 of 4



Flow Data

- December 2023 . 0
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum
Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to 14.642 472,323 790,110
Screening Building
Influent Wasteiwater to 15.681 505,846 457 596
SBRs
Internal Recycle™* 2.715 87,580 1,123,076*
Treated Effluent to Disc 15.028 484,787 845,744*
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge
11.582 374,000 667,000
Applebrook Golf Course 0.679 37,748 46,800

*The plant hydraulic design loading is 745.000 gpd.

The Christmas holiday experienced significant rain, contributing to elevated influent flow on
December 25, 267, and 27". Flow measurements recorded on December 25th through the 27th
were 0.701, 0.776, and 0.726 MGD, respectively. It is noted that the flow recorded as 0.776 MGD
is slightly above the 0.745 MGD design; however, the effluent quality remained within the
discharge limitations. The influent flow into the SBRs increased to 1.234 MGD, which includes

the internal recycle resulting from the disc filter backwash.

Pagedof4




o 00~ Gy LA R W b —

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
November 13, 2023

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
November 13, 2023 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Kevin Cummings, Chairman

Dana Pizarro, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Walter Wujcik

Also in attendance were: Mark Miiler (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennoni
representative), Stacey Fuller (Attorney), and Michael Lynch (Township Supervisor)

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS —~ Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
CB — Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission _
DEP — Department of Environmental Profection PM — Prevention Mainienance

EPA — Environmental profection Agency PR - Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP - Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
&I — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Baich Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant  SSO — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Departinent WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Kevin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.,
He asked for a moment of silence for our First Responders and Military.

He asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report

Kevin provided copies of an article about Stormwater Utility Fee. Stacey explained some of the costs
that would be covered by this fee. Michael mentioned that the PA Supreme Court is looking at this
to determine if it would be a fee or a tax. Dana spoke about infiltration systems that may be installed

that Pennoni wrote in a plan in 2017,

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for December 11, 2023

The Public Works Department has been extremely busy this past month working on the interceptor.
We assisted the video contractor to gain access to various arcas along Chester Creek and while doing

the clearing, we located several issues that will need attention;

MA 12-11-23 draft 1



S AND O N1 Sy R WD R e

i i i S SO SR VS RLVC RO R T U SO PO PO TOI I I S I R S I SRR B et bt e
C\Lns:xwto~—O\och\m-&meo\owqmu\&wN»——gzoo\':oxut.b.wm»—

1. We found that the line that runs under the stream up to the Milltown stores has significant
sag. The laterals from the stores have no cover and they are suspended in the area, The
drainage ditch that they run through has been eroded away and will be repaired in the next
few weeks.

2. We had to remove an 8” ductile iron abandoned force main from the old Militown pump
station which ran through the bottom of Manhole 8, and we had to raise seven manholes
that had been covered over.

You may have heard that a sewage treatment plant and a water treatment plant were CYBER attached
by the Iranian government, which has affected our sewage flow meters. The township’s new
computer consultants are working with Allied Control to install firewalls. Below is the rest of my

report,

Monthly Flows —~ The average daily flow to West Goshen was 721,972 gallons per day.

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis. Since the meters were taken out of service, we will
need to read the meters manually until the problem is corrected.

C.C. Collection:

* We were notified of two sewer lateral problems which resulted in the property owners
having to hire a plumber to replace the broken traps and the cleanouts. The PWD televised the
laterals and showed the homeowners.

¢ The pump stations were visited on a daily basis and wet wells were cleaned.

* Wereceived a seal failure alarm at the Barkway Station on Thanksgiving Day. We
disconnected the seal fail switch to get us through the holiday. This past week, we pulled all number
2 pumps from each station and sent them out to be serviced.

C.C. Interceptor:

¢ As | stated above, we have been busy taking care of several issues that were found by the
contractor.

¢ The PWD located and raised 4 manholes in the Dutts Mill townhouse development,

R.C. Collection:
¢ The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis and wet wells cleaned.
e #2 pumps were pulled at the stations,
¢ We were called for a sewer blockage on Bowtree Dr. A trap needed to be replaced.

Ridley Creek Plant

* Routine maintenance at the plant

» Lenni has started to install conduit.

¢ Zimmerman is set up to start installing the temporary UV system on December 4%,

¢ We met with Mike Ellis onsite to discuss the pump location and decided to add an
additional float for the temporary pumps.

¢ John Laidley was out to replace the floats in the wet well.

* The parts have arrived to rebuild the centrifuge and that work will be completed after the

holidays.

MA 12-11-23 draft 2



S 00~ LA B W b —

et vt —" — il et et — —— —
DO S O LA s W N —

20

2]
22
23

24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31

32

33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44

e The new Muffin Monster arrived for the sludge room

e We are still waiting for the Moyne screw pump. We were told not to expect it until the

endo of February.

Alarms: 18 (power outages)

PA 1 Calls: 75

Menthly Rainfall: 4.00"

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 2 in Fairway, 3 in Bow tree, 1 in Mill Creek

Mark spoke about condos and apartments dumping into our system. We may have to install meters to
measure what they are dumping. Mark will get the original files and give them to Patrick McKenna
for review to see what the township can do about this.

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated November 8, 2023

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustie Soda Conversion — During a site visil on Ociober 4, it was noticed that the tank’s outside insulation
was cracked in some locations and loose/peeling off in others. The supplier, Pyrz, repaired the tank’s insulation
in November.

Once the outdoor emergency shower is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual information for the system that was submitted
to the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the
Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System - All temporary and permanent equipment has been delivered. Lenni
installed the control boxes for the temporary pumps and initiated installation of permanent conduit
and wiring. Zimmerman, the general contractor, has not yet mobilized, but we tentatively anticipate
that he will start working next week.

We attended a field meeting on November 27 at the plant with Lenni, Mark Miller, the plant
operator, and John Laidley (controls) to review progress of the electrical work, proposed equipment
layout, and temporary alarms and controls setups. We thereafter evaluated alternative locations for
the new UV electrical/controls cabinet to improve ease of channel raising concrete work. We also
analyzed and recommended pump float and high level alarm settings along with proposed controls
fogic for the high level floats to automatically shut off the filter feed pumps.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:
o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023
o Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023
o [Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
o Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — Week of January 2,
2024

MA 12-11-23 draft 3



o =) ON A R W N —

11

12
13

14
15

16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26

27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34

35

36
37
38

39
40

.

Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — January 8-22, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — January 23-February 23, 2024

2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — February 26, 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (30 days of 2nd NTP) — March 25, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channef—March 25-April 8, 2024
install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 9, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 10-24, 2024
Construction Completed — Early May 2024

CCcC 0O 0 0 0 0 ¢

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel
generator for fabrication in early March 2023. The lead times on the generator and ATS are 43 weeks
and 22 weeks respectively, so we expect delivery of the entire system around January 2024,

We are continuing to prepare electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new
generator for use by the Township in construction.

Operating Cost Analysis — We are continuing to coordinate with Scott Towler for the evaluation of
industry WWTP operating costs in an effort to benchmark RCSTP costs against other similar WWTPs.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The contractor, Insituform, has performed cleaning and televising of
approximately 75% of the contracted sewers. We reviewed the videos, and there are only minor
deficiencies. We are evaluating potential repairs for the deficiencies and will coordinate with the
Township and contractor to determine if there is available budget since those repairs were not
known at the time of award and were thereby not awarded.

We reviewed shop drawings and construction submittals for the pipe lining and repairs that were in
the contract award. We anticipate construction of the repairs will commence upon completion of the
cleaning and televising work.

Additionally, the Contractor submitted the first pay application, and we provided a payment

recommendation,

Hershey's Mill Estates — The Contractor has completed all punchlist work. The only outstanding item
is a damaged PECO meter manhole at the top of the tennis court access drive. We reviewed the
Contractor’s Maintenance Bond, Statement of Surety, and Contractor's Release and found all
documents satisfactory.

LSA Grant Application — We provided information to Dave Ware for preparation of the grant
application for pipe lining and rehabilitation of the Chester Creek Interceptor Phases 1 and 2 and the
remainder of pipe lining in Supplee Valley. We understand the grant application was submitted on
November 30,

New Connections

Millstone Meadows {1010 Hershey Mill Road) ~ We reviewed the 3™ submission of the Subdivision
and Land Development Plan, including the revised sanitary sewer extension design. A revised, 4"
submission was made thereafter and is currently under review,

301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) ~ We reviewed a revised submission of Subdivision
and Land Development Plans, including the proposed sanitary sewer main extension along Reservoir

MA 12-11-23 drafi 4



- VE o S ]

—
O D00 =1 N L

LL&&&&WQMWWWWWWWNNMNMM P B et et et e —

Road to the site,

e 1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously
instailed, but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

s 14 Reservoir Road ~ No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 is anticipated to meet all efftuent limitations
regarding water quality for November 2023. All supplemental reports were submitted for the month
of October 2023. Chemical usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous
months. Aluminum sulfate solution volumes increased slightly to a daily average of 71.7 gpd from
the previous standard of 70.7 gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were
observed during the sludge dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering
experienced no mechanical issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the
month.

Walter mentioned some figures that may have been transposed. Mark will check on this.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the November 13, 2023 meeting were approved as amended.

Approval of Invoices
1. Dana moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:
a. Invoice #1199247 $ 54625
b. Invoice #1199248 $ 575.50
Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
2. Dana moved to approve payment of the Premium Power Services invoice #30568 in the amount
of $17,500.00 (paid). Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
3. Walter moved to approve payment of the Gatti Morrison Invoice #525512 in the amount of
$1,359.00 (paid). Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously,
4. Jack moved to approve payment of the following Colonial Electric Supply invoices:
e Invoice #15490278 $1,808.78 (paid)
» Invoice #15499508 $ 890.77 (paid)
Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
5. Dana moved to approve payment of the Yale Electric Supply invoice #5124442513.001 in the
amount of $222.66 (paid). Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
6. Walter moved to approve payment of Gawthrop Greenwood Invoice #281972 in the amount of
$431.00. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously,

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter mentioned that at the meeting this Wednesday they will discuss
education seminars they want to hold in the Spring.

2. Board of Supervigors — Mike Lynch reported that the 2024 Budget was approved. They are
waiting to hear from Thornbury Twp. about police services. The Milltown pocket park had a ribbon

MA 12-11-23 draft 5



[ =N R R I P R

e it o - ST R VTN FU R PO RN SC IR PSSR U FU RN SO P NG T N T NG NG T NG T NG T NG S 5 T N SN NG SO — o —
cnm.sz.uM—-c\oooﬂc\m-;:-wiumoxooo\ao\u\-pwt\}n-c::\oooﬂc\t:-hww»—-c\o

cutting for the new playground., Dana thanked Mike for his years of service to the township and the
Municipal Authority.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware provided the following report:

Year to date November 2023, the Municipal Authority recorded $708,804 in revenues (primarily
from Sewer Operating transfers and Sewer Capital Reserve transfers and tapping fees) and $704,590
in expenses (Engineering Services, Audit fees, Administrative Wages, Hershey's Mill Estates Sewer
costs, Caustic Soda project costs, capital costs at the Ridley Creek Sanitary Treatment Plant, capital
improvements to the Westtown Way Pump station, auditor and legal fees). The net result of
operations is $4,214. As of November 30, 2023, the fund balance was ($50,319). This negative
balance is a function of balance versus cash reporting. There is $59,705 in invoices being held so the
actual cash balance is $9,386.

2024 Budget — Kevin reviewed the proposed budget. Mike Lynch spoke about the proposed and
projected numbers which are ok. The West Goshen numbers were discussed. Jack moved to approve
the 2024 budget with more line item detail. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Goals — The goals were discussed with the following additons:
¢ West Goshen Municipal Authority meetings attendance
» Upgrade Hershey Mill pump station
¢ implement sewer rate increase
e cxamine further areas to sewer/sewer extensions

Old Business

Approval of Payment Application #] — Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair - It was
mentioned that $53,325 has been notarized. Walter moved to approve payment of Application #1 for
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously.

New Business —

Mark Miller — Request to purchase a new lift station pump. Dana moved to approve the request to
purchase a new lift station pump in the amount of $33,647.00. Jack seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Pennoni -

e Proposal for Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair — Mike reviewed and discussed
the breakdown of costs. Walter moved to approve the proposal for Chester Creek not to exceed
$12,000 without approval of the MA. Jack seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

s Proposal for RCSTP Generator 2 Replacement - Jack moved to approve the RCSTP
Generator 2 replacement not to exceed $15,000 without approval of the MA. Dana seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

¢ 2024 Reappointment — After review of the requested fee schedule for 2024, Dana moved to
continue Pennoni’s services as engineering firm for the MA not to exceed $52,000 without MA
approval. Also approve the average increase for staff services of 2.2% to the hourly rates shown in
the proposal. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

MA 12-11-23 draft 6



Rt R B = ¥ I S S Iy o

[T A T N N R (NG T NG N (NG T N T VPGP RGP G iy
SN W = OND 00~ O e L0 DD —

Scott Towler — 2024 Big Fish Reappointment letter. This was tabled for more clarification of the

numbers.

Capacity Requests - None

Any Other Matter — Jack mentioned rotation of the officers for 2024 as follows:
Chairman — Dana
Co-chairman — Walter
Secretary — Carmen
Treasurer — Jack
Asst, Secretary/treasurer - Kevin
Walter and Dana will be on the Audit Committee.

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment
There being no further business Walter moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.
The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, January 8, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA 12-11-23 draft 7



@ INVOICE

Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1203179
Invoice Date : 12/22/2023
Project : EGMAU21004
Project Name : HM Estates Sewer

Design & Permitting

For Services Rendered Through 12/10/2023

Construction Admin & Inspections: Punchlist updates. Reviewed remainder of contractor closeout documents and General Permit

closeout procedures.

Contract Previously
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed
01 -- Wetland & Watercourse Investigation $6,750.00 $6,750.00
02 -- Phase | Bog Turtle Habitat Assessment $6,750.00 $6,750.00
03 -- Survey $17,200.00 $17,200.00
04 -- Design $26,100.00 $26,100.00
05 -- Permitting $8,000.00 $8,000.00
06 -- Property Line Stakeout est. $5,000.00 $7,520.50
07 -- Geotechnical NTE $10,000.00 $6,271.25
08 -- Bid Assistance NTE $9,690.50 $9,690.50
09 -- Construction Admin & Inspection NTE $60,000.00 $52,358.00
Total : $149,490.50 $140,640.25
Phase: 09 -- Construction Admin & Inspection
Labor
Class Hours Rate
Authority Engineer 0.25 149.00
Associate Professional 1.50 111.00

Labor

Phase Subtotal

%o Complete Amount
Complete To Date This Invoice
100.00% $6,750.00 $0.00
100.00% $6,750.00 $0.00
100.00% $17,200.00 $0.00
100.00% $26,100.00 $0.00
100.00% $8,000.00 $0.00
$7,520.50 $0.00
- 62.71% $6,271.25 $0.00
100.00% $9,690.50 $0.00
87.60% $52,561.75 $203.75
$140,844.00 $203.75
Amount
37.25
166.50
________ 203.75

$203.75

$203.75

Amount Due This Invoice

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:__

CHARGED TO

}/(/////z//
CHECK #:_" \U\\L\\\g’ (O(lf/

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




West Goshen HM Estates Sewer Design Permitting
EGMAU21004 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 12/22/2023

Project: EGMAU21004
Pennoni Job No.: HM Estates Sewer Design & Permitting
invoice No: 1203179
Invoice Period: 11/13/2023 to 12/10/2023
Initial Authorization: S 64,800.00 Date: 12/22/2023
Contract Amount: S 149,490.50
Previously invoiced: S 140,669.50
Current Invoice: S 203.75
Invoiced to Date ($): 5 140,873.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 94%
Remaining Budget {$): § 8,617.25
Remaining Budget (%): 6%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: HM Estates Sewer Design & Permitting
Phase Budget: 5 149,490.50
Previously Invoiced; S 140,669.50
Current Invoice: S 203.75
invoiced to Date (5} S 140,873.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 94%
Remaining Budget ($): & 8,617.25
Remaining Budget {%): 6%

Comments:  Construction Admin & inspections: Punchlist updates. Reviewed remainder of contractor
closeout documents and General Permit closeout procedures.



Remit Payment To:
/j lNVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

u Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1203180

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 12/22/2023
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU22004
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : RCSTP UV
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 12/10/2023
Construction Phase Services: Prepared recommendations for temporary bypass pump float and alarm settings, evaluated potential

relocation of controls cabinet and associated cabling modifications, attended electrical and controls construction kick-off meeting at
the RCSTP with contractors and Township staff, and provided responses to contractor questions.

Phase 02 Construction Phase Services
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 6.00 149.00 894.00
Senior Professional 6.00 145.00 870.00
Associate Professional 4.50 111.00 499.50
Totals 16.50 2,263.50
Total Labor 2,263.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,263.50 7,688.00 9,951.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 48.50
Total this Phase $2,263.50
Total this Invoice $2,263.50

APPROVED BY:__ }f// /é%/

DATE PAID:_

SrncesTo =24 —\ SO~ @@g@

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




RCSTP UV Replacement
EGMAUZ22004 tnvoice Summary
Invoice Date 12/22/2023

Project: EGMAU22004

Pennoni Job No.: RCSTP UV Replacement

Invoice No: 1203180

Invoice Period: 10/16/2023 to 12/10/2023

Initial Authorization: S 30,000.00 Date: 12/22/2023

Contract Amount: S 54,000.00

Previously Invoiced: S 51,583.75

Current invoice: ] 2,263.50
$

Invoiced to Date ($): 53,847.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): S 152.75
Remaining Budget {%): 0%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: RCSTP UV Replacement
Phase Budget: S 54,000.00
Previously Invoiced: ) 51,583.75
Current Invoice: S 2,263.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 53,847.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): § 152.75
Remaining Budget {(%): 0%

Comments:  Construction Phase Services: Prepared recommendations for temporary bypass pump float
and alarm seitings, evaluated potential relocation of confrols cabinet and associated cabling
modifications, attended electrical and controls construction kickoff meeting at the RCSTP with
contractors and Township staff, and provided responses to contractor questions.



'NVOICE Re_mit Pay_ment To:
] Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

u Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1203181

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 12/22/2023
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2023 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 12/10/2023

Prepared for and attended November MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's report, and prepared December
Engineer's Report. Provided previous Spring House Lane/E. Strasburg Rd sewer extension study and cost estimate memo to M.
Miller. Assisted with responses to PADEP comments on Connors property (1671-1681 E. Strasburg Rd) sewage facilities planning

submission for a new septic system.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,463.75 39,998.75 41,462.50
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 537.50
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.75 149.00 558.75
Senior Professional 1.25 145.00 181.25
Staff Professional 5.00 117.00 585.00
Associate Professional 1.25 111.00 138.75
Totals 11.25 1,463.75

Total Labor 1,463.75

Total this Invoice $1,463.75

APPROVED BY:____| J/ /%é/ ;-

DATE PAID: | O

. £A\[]
CHARGED TOTS =14y —S170 el

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month,




2023 General Services
EGMAU23001Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12/22/2023

Project: EGMAU23001
Pennoni Job No.: 2023 General Services
Invoice No: 1203181
invoice Period: 10/16/2023 to 12/10/2023
Initial Authorization: S 42,000.00 Date: 12/22/2023
Contract Amount: S 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 39,423.25
Gurrent Invoice: ) 1,463.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 40,887.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 97%
Remaining Budget ($): § 1,113.00
Remaining Budget (%} 3%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2023 General Services
Phase Budget: S 42,000,00
Previously Invoiced: S 39,423.25
Current Invoice: S 1,463.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 40,887.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 97%
Remaining Budget (§): S 1,113.00
Remaining Budget (%); 3%

Comments:  Prepared for and attended November MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP
operator's repont, and prepared December Engineer's report. Provided previous Spring House
Lane/E. Strasburg Road sewer extension study and cost estimate memo to M. Miller. Assisted
with responses to PADEP commenets on Connors property (1571-1681 E. Strasburg Rd)
sewage faciltities planning submission for new septic system.



Remit Payment To:
Pd INVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
ennomi P.O. Box 827328

v Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1203182

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 12/22/2023

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23003

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : Chester Creek

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Interceptor Rehab
Phase 1

For Services Rendered Through 12/10/2023

Construction Phase services: Reviewed initial videos of the interceptor TV work from the contractor, reviewed construction
submittals, processed Pay Application #1, and attended on-site kickoff meeting with the contractor.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,394.50 0.00 1,394.50
Limit 12,000.00
Remaining 10,605.50
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.75 149.00 260.75
Associate Professional 9.25 111.00 1,026.75
Sr. Eng Tech 1.00 107.00 107.00
Totals 12.00 1,394.50

Total Labor 1,394.50

Total this Invoice $1,394.50

>
APPROVED BY: )r// % @ Z’f

DATE PAID:
CHECK #:

CHARGEDTO: (JT — 421~ 7T

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Chester Creek Interceptor Rehab Phase 1
EGMAUZ23003 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12/22/2023

Project: EGMAUZ23003
Pennoni.Job No.: Chester Creek Interceptor Rehab Phase 1
Invoice No: 1203182
Invoice Period: NTP to 12/10/20203
Initial Authorization: 5 12,000.00 Date: 12/22/2023
Contract Amount; g 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: s -
Current Invoice: S 1,394.50
invoiced to Date ($): s 1,394.50
invoiced to Date (%): 12%
Remaining Budget ($); S 10,605.50
Remaining Budget (%): 88%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Chester Creek interceptor Rehab Phase 1
Phase Budget: 5 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: § -
Current Invoice: S 1,394.50
Invoiced to Date {$}): S 1,394.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 12%
Remaining Budget ($): 5 10,605.50
Remaining Budget (%): 88%

Comments: Construction Phase services: Reviewed initial videos of the interceptor TV work from the
contractor, reviewed construction submittals, processed Pay Application #1, and attended on-
site kickoff meeting with the contractor.



Mark Miller

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

INVOICE

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

1203183
12/22/2023
EGMAU23004

RCSTP Generator _2
Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 12/10/2023

Continue electrical design and initiate structural design of concrete pad expansion.

Billing Limits
Total Billings
Limit
Remaining

Labor

Authority Engineer
Associate Professional
Totals
Total Labor

Current Prior
185.50 0.00
Hours Rate
.50 149.00
1.00 111.00

1.50

Total this Invoice

APPROVED BY:___ %Z///Z%/

DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

&F

CHARGED TO._(} 1

To-Date
185.50
15,000.00
14,814.50

Amount

74.50

111.00

185.50
185.50

$185.50

a@@@

=24 -\ [N

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per

month.




RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
EGMAU23004 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 12/22/2023

Project: EGMAU23004
Pennoni Job No.: RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
Invoice No: 1203183
fnvoice Period: NTP to 12/10/20203
Initial Authorization: S 15,000.00 Date: 12/22/2023
Contract Amount: ) 15,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 185.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 185.50
invoiced to Date (%): 1%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 14,814.50
Remaining Budget (%): 95%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
Phase Budget: S 15,000.00
Previously Invoiced: 5 -
Current Invoice: S 185,50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 185.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 1%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 14,814.50
Remaining Budget (%): 99%

Comments: Continue electrical design and initiate structural design of concrete pad expansion.



Raln For Rent New

Jersey
1197 Awa Rd

INVOICE

Morvoeville NJ 08343

Unded States

Your sales person

REMIT PAYMENTS TO:

JOE PEVERELLE

Rain for Rent

RAIN FOR RENT
FILE 52541

8558815162 LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2541
24/7 Emergency BDD-T42-7246
waw ranforrent com
CONTRACT# 1183126 INVOICE# INVOICE DATE PO or JOB# PAT;‘JEE"T
c asl Goshen T
HIETONER: | Enuiinbon Dt 1957476 12/2012023 2302555 11972024
CUSTOMER # 142983
PLEASE PAY $19,023 62
NAME East Goshen Township
IT‘;HIPPE{) TO JOBSITE
ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike NAME Easl Goshen Townshp
West Chester PA 19380 ADDRESS 1580 Pach Pike
West Chester PA 19380
PHONE  610692-7171 PHONE 610-692-7171
Notes:
Transfer Invoice from 1942970.
Ordered by Tim Daily 215-222-3000
ary uoM DESCRIPTION PRODUCT # STATUS DATE BILLED DAYS PRICE AMOUNT | TAXABLE
ouT THRU BILLED
200 EA | Pump 4" 7 EHp 3Ph 480V 306590 SALES 000 $5 G20 00 $13.840 00
Submersdie Dewatenng Mody
200 EA | Control Bax 7 SHP 3Pn 60Mz 480V 313466 SALES 000 $1.853 85 $3707 70
300 EA Shippng/Handng M240 SERVICES 000 $166 00 $498 00
1 truch @ 3 tws- delveryol
pumpiconlrol box 11/7/23
100 EA | Fuel Surcharge FSC SERVICES 0.00 $127 92 $127 92
del 1177723
100 EA Haulng Retlable RB HAULING SERVICES 000 $850 00 $850 00
Inbound Fregnt 11/7/23
il
n—<]«
APPROVED BY: R/
DATE PAID: S ZO
CHECK #: -\
depTo o0 \JTO
CHARGEDTO: —\A -\
) |
TOTAL SALES: $17.547 70
TOTAL RENTALS: 000
TOTAL SERVICES: $1.47592
TOTAL OTHER: $000
SUBTOTAL: 41902362
FOR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT TOTAL: $19,023.62

PAST DUE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.50%
CUSTOMER. (RENTEE OR BUYER as context requires), shall be deemed to accept
all terms, conditions and provisions hereol upon execution of his agreement,
ordering, or delivery of equipment to customer, whichever comes first

SIGNATURE

__ DATE

Printed Date. 12/2172023

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

Page 1 of 1



INVOICE

2477 Emergency BOD-742-7245
www ranforrent com

Rain For Rent New
Jersey

1197 Awa Rd
Monroevitie NJ 08343
United States

856-881 6162

Your sales person

REMIT PAYMENTS TO:

JOE PEVERELLE Ran for Rent

FILE 52541

RAIN FCR RENT

LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2841

CONTRACT# 1185438 INVOICE# INVOICE DATE PO or JOBE P“L’-L';NT
SHEEONEE:  CaSomhen b 1657478 1272012023 2302881 11192024
CUSTOMER# 142983
PLEASE PAY $3,608.32
NAME East Goshen Township a =
SHIEPED TO JOBSITE ]
ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike NAME East Goshen Townshp
West Chester PA 19380 ADDRESS 1580 Paol Pike
West Chestor PA 19380
PHONE 610-692-7171 PHONE 610692-7171
Notes:
Transfer Invoice from 1946291,
ary UOoM DESCRIPTION PRODUCT # STATUS DATE BILLED DAYS PRICE AMOUNT | TAXABLE
ouT THRU BILLED
300 EA Hose 310" Camlock Composte 200 94509 SALES 00 $203 00 8509 00
400 EA | Hose 3" x 50' Layfial Camiock 150PSI 712551 SALES 000 3586 00 $224400
300 EA | Adapler 3" Ma'e Camlock x MIPT Al 303340 SALES 00) $26 00 $7800
300 EA | Dewvery Hauing M110 SERVICES 000 $166 00 $498 00
1 truck @ 3 hrs- detivery of hose
173
100 EA Fugl Swrcharge FSC SERVICES 000 $169 32 $169 32
Q 0
DATE PAID:
™
CHECK #:
g f} ‘f" e
GHARGED T0:_(KH- = MY ~ IFOR
L)
TOTAL SALES: 23,031 00
TOTAL RENTALS: $0 00
TOTAL SERVICES: 3667 32
TOTAL OTHER: $000
SUBTOTAL: $3693 32
FOR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT TOTAL: $3,698.32
PAST DUE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1 50%

CUSTOMER, (RENTEE OR BUYER as context requires), shall be deemed ta accept
all terms, condibons and provisions hereof upon execution of this agreement,

ordering; or delivery of equipmenl to customer, whichever comes first

SIGNATURE

DATE

Printed Date 1272172023

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

Page 10f 1



Rain For Rent New Your sales person REMIT PAYMENTS TO:

I Jersey JOE PEVERELLE Rain for Rent
1197 Aura Rd

Moncoeville NJ 08343 RAIN FOR RENT
United States FILE 52541
855-881-6162 LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2541
24f7 Emergency 800-742-7245
www ranforrent com
CONTRACT# 1185499 INVOICE# INVOICE DATE PO or JOBK PA";TJZHT
A Goshen Ti sh
CUSTOMER  Easl en Townsh:p 1957480 1212002023 2302880 1118/2024
CUSTOMER # 142983
PLEASE PAY $10,276.23
NAME East Goshen Township
SHIPPED TO JOBSITE
ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike NAME  East Goshen Toanship
West Chester PA 19380 ADDRESS 1580 Paol Pike
Wesl Chesler PA 19380
PHONE  610-692-7171 PHONE 610692-7171
Notes:
Transfer Invoice from 1956482,
Qny UcMm DESCRIPTION PRODUCT # STATUS DATE BILLED DAYS PRICE AMOUNT |TAXABLE
out THRU BILLED
100 EA Pump 4" 7 5Hp 3Ph 480V 306990 SALES 000 $56.920 00 §6,920 00
Submersible Dewalenng Mody
1.00 EA Control Box 7 SHP 3Ph 60Mz 480V 313465 SALES 000 $1.853 85 $1.85385
1.00 EA Haulng Rebillable RB HAULING SERVICES 000 $85000 $850 00
Inbound Freight
300 EA De'ivery Haung M110 SERVICES 0.00 $166 00 $498 00
1211423
1.00 EA Fuel Surcharge FSC SERVICES 000 $154.38 $154 38
APPHOVED BY: ~I3
DATE|PAID:
CHEQK #: L
3 - —
= ' =Y 71 e \ : Q)
CHARGED TO;_([ ) T YA ‘
TOTAL SALES: $8.77385
TOTAL RENTALS: $000
TOTAL SERVICES: $1,502 38
TOTAL OTHER: $0 00
SUBTOTAL: $10.276 23
FOR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT. TOTAL: $10,276.23
PAST DUE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.50%
CUSTOMER, (RENTEE OR BUYER as context requires), shall be deemed to accept
all terms, condiions and provisions hereof upon execution of this agreement,
ordering, or delivery of equipment to customer, whichever comes first PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

SIGNATURE: DATE:

Printed Date 12/21/2023 Page 1 of 1




FOLEY, INCORPORATED
855 CENTENNIAL AVENUE
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08855
USA

Sold to: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

T
FOLEY RENTS 627 RS0

RENTAL INVOICE

Invoice Number INV0219629
Contract Number RCR000008157-1
Invoice Date 12/13/2023
Invoice Due Date 12/23/2023
Customer ' C1017221 - 1268550
Salesperson Brett Krcelich
Payment Terms Net 10 days
Date out 11/27/2023

PAGE 1/2

Jobsite Contact:

Jobsite Location: CUSTOMER YARD - 1580
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

Customer PO Customer Contact

VERBAL

Customer E-mail Customer Phone

Qty Item Description
Rental Items

1 Make: CAT Model: 930M
930M SM WHEEL LOADER

SERIAL NO: KTG00747 ID NO.: CR31082
Invoice From: 11/27/2023 Invoice To: 12/24/2023

Hours in: 0.00 Hours out: 3,746.00
1 Make: CAT Model: 938BKTGPFUSION

938 BUCKET GENERAL PURPOSE FUSION
SERIAL NO: 151002379 ID NO.: 16A17993B
Invoice From: 11/27/2023 Invoice To: 12/24/2023

Hours in: 0.00 Hours out: 0.00

Miscellaneous Items

q Environmental Fee

-1 Delivery Discount

1 Fuel Surcharge (Delivery)
1 Foley Delivery

10483 1 AB 0.537 E0073 (0117 D12200042952 S2 P10045372 0003:0004

Day Week 4 Week Amount
550.00 1,295.00 5,300.00 5,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount

D 11.00
@ A @ -118.00
' — 35.00

343.00



A

RENTAL INVOICE

FOLEY RENTS CAV RiToiic

invoice Number INV0219629
ﬁ Contract Number RCRO00008157-1
855 CENTENNIAL AVENUE invoice Due Date 12/23/2023
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08855 Customer C1017221 - 1268550
USA Salesperson Brett Krcelich
Payment Terms Net 10 days
Date out 1472772023
PAGE 2/2
Jobsite Contact:
Sold to: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Jobsite Location: CUSTOMER YARD - 1580
1580 PAOLI PIKE 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
Customer PO Customer Contact Customer E-mail Customer Phone
VERBAL
Qty item Description Day Week 4 Week Amount
Comments
Subtotal 5,671.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Total $5,571.00

Credit card payments are only accepted ai Point of Sale,
A service charge of 1 1/2% per month will be assessed con ali past due accounts,

Please Remit {o:

FOLEY, INCORPORATED

P.0. BOX 787132
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19178-7132
USA

“BY PURCHASING GOCDS/SERVICES FROM FOLEY, INC. THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO AND INTENDS TO BE BOUND BY FOLEY

INC’S ONLINE TERMS AND CONDITIONS *

THIS TRANSAGTION SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY WITHOUT REGARDS TO ANY CONFLICT OF LAW PROVISIONS AND SHALL BE
BINDING UPON PARTIES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES. THE PARTIES SUBMT TO THE EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE COURTS OF THE 5TATE
OF NEW JERSEY AND AGREE THAT ANY LEGAL ACTION OR PROCEEDING RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT MUST BE BROUGHT iN THESE COURTS. EAGH OF THE
PARTIES HERETO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED 70O THIS
AGREENENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED HEREBY.

THIS TRANSACTION, IS GOVERNED BY AND SUBJECT TO FOLEY, INC'S STANDARD RENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, WHIGH ARE ACGESSIBLE AT

HITES: WA FOL EYING.COMIEG AL-HOTICES), THESE ONLINE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE HEREBY JNCORPORATED BY REFEREHCE AND SHALL BE DEEMED TO
HAVE THE SAME FORGE AND EFFECT AS IF SET FORTH IN FULL HEREIN, FOLEY RESERVES THE RIGHT, AT FTS SOLE DISCRET}ON TO CHANGE OR MODIFY THESE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS. ANY CHANGES OR MODIFICATIONS CAN BE FOUND AT THE WEBSITE FROVIDED HEREM,

10483 1 AB 0.637 ECO73 10118 012200042952 S2 P10046372 0004:0004



Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association
1000 North Front Street, Suite 401
Wormleysburg, PA 17043

Phone: 717-737-7655 * Fax: 717-737-8431
E-mail: info@municipalauthorities.org
Website: www.municipalauthorities.org

; 12/15/2023
East Goshen Municipal Authority ID: 212
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380
INVOICE
Current Bal. Adjustments Balance Due
2024 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES $880.25 $0.00 $880.25

We would appreciate payment within 60 days. If you pay by check, please remit a copy of invoice
with payment. We accept Visa, Master Card, and Discover. [f you DO NOT wish to renew your
membership, please send a written notice to our office. Thank you for your prompt response.

. Type of Credit Card:

Name on Card:
- EXP.:

Credit Card No.:
3 Digit Security Code on reverse side of credit card:

/@ @ D @ APPROVED By

DATE PAID: S
CHECK #: —

CHARGEDTO; /] 1= L

T
s

< =000




MAIL REMITTANCE TO:

@Icolll?lower
~¢# Hose & Fittin:

Colliflower Inc - Baltimore
P O Box 826398
Philadelphia PA 19182-6398
USA

INVOICE

ENTERING OFFICE:

Colliflower Inc - West Chester
11 Hagerty Blvd

Unit 10

West Chester PA 19382

USA

INVOICE NUMBER

02203416

INVOICE DATE
12/15/2023

PAGE
171

This is an emailable document!

Customer Date Ordered Date Shipped Wiitten By Order Type Ship From Loc Selling Loc
EA0040 1211512023 12/15/2023 ADUMIGAN 019 019
Ship Method Terms Of Payment FOB
Customer Pick Up 1% 10 Days, Net 30 Shipping point
Customer PO Mark Number
RIDLEY

Thank you for your business!
LINE QUANTITY ITEM UOM UNIT PRICE| EXTENDED
NO. | ToTaL ORDER | BACK ORDER | THIS sHipmnT | DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0001 2.00 0.00 2.00| 4030-DA-AL EA $107.7000 $215.40

CAM COUPLER
0002 2.00 0.00 2.00| 400-A-AL EA $51.2300 $102.46
TYPE A 4" ADAPTER X F NPT C&G ALUM
D | APPROVED BY:
5\ /EXUND DATE PAID:
' r‘j:] CHECK #: L
CHARGED TO. (0~ 429 41F O A
Phone: 443-815-3027 * Now available -- Online account access!! Print copies of AMOLINE §21708
CO # 00978982 invoices, view a current statement, pay your bills FRGHT/INS/HNDL $0.00
online...and more * SALES TAX $0.00
i AMOUNT DUE 317.86
Colliflower.com/portal i

* Please send ACH payments lo:
Bank Acct #5557265228, RT# 054000030 &

email remittance to ar@colliflower.com

* To receive your invoices via email,
please send your email address o
ar@collifower.com

*** |f paid by 12/25/2023 you are eligible for
a discount of 3.18 for a net invoice amount
of 314.68!

1580 PAOLI PIKE

USA

O- rr=o

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
WEST CHESTER PA 19380

v=I"

o -

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380




Counter Order Customer Receipt

BTt

Counter order: 00378982 Crder date: 1201572023

Receipt date: 12/15/2023 8:33.14 AM
Employee |ID: ADUMIGAN
Cust ship-to: EAD040-01

Collifiower Inc - West Chester Ship-to namei EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
11 Hagerty Blvd Mark number: A
Unit 10 Cuslomer PO: RIDLEY

West Chester PA 19382

Invoice number: 02203416

ltem Bescription Quantity | UOM Unit Price Extended
4030-DA-AL CAM COUPLER 2.00| EA $107.70 $215.40
400-A-AL TYPE A 4" ADAPTER X F NPT C&G ALUM 2.001 EA $51.23 5102 46

ApPROVED BY,_JUAN
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: |
CHARGEDTOUT 4 2. [So7

Questions? Call 610-640-4141 Charges: Sub-total: $317.86
Total taxes: $0.00
Grand total $317.86
[ Payments: SB,OO}
[ On account: $317.86]
| Balance due: $0.00]
X Dbl TS

Page: 1 of 1



MGEIGER

Gelger Pump & Equipment
8924 Yellow Brick Road
Baltimore, MD 21237
Phone: 410.682,2660

(" DATE PAGE ] Fax: 410.682.4750
12/21/2023 10f1 info@geigerinc.com
INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE www.gelgerinc.com
L 12306571 y
( ~ East Goshen Township Customer Pick UP i
SOLD . EMAIL INVOICES: SHIP 830 Tryens Road
' dgleder@eastgoshen.org Aston, PA 18014
1680 Paoll Pike
i West Chester, PA 19380 . :
ATTN: -0
ORDER# [ORDDATE [ CUSTNO [ LOC [SLSPER PO NUMBER SHIPVIA j
X23003075AG| 7/11/2023 EAS148 3 AG 23-01870 CUSTOMER PICKUP-12/19/23 )
(Qiy | Qry | aryY ITEM NUMBER UNIT Ul NET )
ORD | S8HIP | B/O DESCRIPTION PRICE | Mf PRICE
1 1 0| R2Z37AC11RMB/E 12,809.50 |EA;- 12,809.50
PUMP,EZSTRIP
MOYNO EZ STRIP MODEL Z37AC/E PUMP PACKAGE
. AS PER QUOTE# Q-230706-12576-L6 - 0
Serlal Number(s) for R2Z37AC11RMB/E
: 44745631
‘o) /a\[]
B f__ ‘j
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:,
CHECK #: (i
CHARGED TO:_(OO v~ A2\ — G0
MINI Wgsf% gyARGE COMMENTS: SALE AMT 12,809.50
Invoices nol pald within 30 FREIGHT 0.00
days are subject (o 1.6%
por month (18% per annum)
finance charge. SALES TAX 0.00
TOTAL 12,809.50

CUSTOMER COPY

\»upe-snousmwwcusroe.nmssimsuc.\cpawmcl' RPT
i |



Hicks Hay Company
835 N. Mill Rd
Kennett Square, PA 19348

P.O. Number Invoice # Date
13906 20475 12/15/2023
Phone # 484-886-7943

Customer Total Balance

$1,357.00
Company Phone # 484-886-7943
Bill To Ship To
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chestrer, Pa 19380-6199
Rep Terms Ship Date Via Invoice # Due Date
Peter Net 15 12/15/2023 F-550 20475 12/30/2023
Description Quantity Price Each UM Amount
Small Bales Straw 42 8.50 Bale 357.00
Delivery Charge - Local 50.00 50.00
APPROVED BY:
D DATE PAID:
D CHECK #: : f‘
N
A ; - CHARGED TO.__ O 7409 -| A
Invoice Total $407.00
PLEASE WRITE THE INVOICE NUMBER ON CHECK
Bill To Ship Date Rep Invoice # Due Date l
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike 12/15/2023 Peter 20475 12/30/2023

West Chestrer, Pa 19380-6199

Customer Phone

610-692-7171

Amount Due For Invoice

Customer Total Balance

Amount Enclosed

$407.00

$1,357.00




17 Bast Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8221
PRS- West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
G gelaw@gawlhrop.com | www.gawthrap.o

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
o e pvios Please Mail checks to:

P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthropl/operating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 01/03/2024
1680 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-001M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 283287
General Authorlty Services
Fees
Hours
12/08/2023
PMM Email from L. Werkheiser with agenda and meeling materials;
Review and analyze same. 0.40 82.00
12/11/2023
SLF Preparation for and altendance at board meeting. 2.00 410.00
PMM Email from L. Werkheiser regarding Big Fish report. 0.20 41.00
For Current Services Rendered 2,60 533.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Tolal
Stacey L. Fuller, Esquire 2,00 $205.00 $410.00
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.60 205.00 123.00
/
Previous Balance \ \S/\ ?/\‘( $431.00
Total Current Charges 533.00
Balance Due APPROVEDBY: __ $964.00

E——

DATE PAID:

charaEpToTTE=ARY — TV

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.26% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not pald 60 days after the invoice date.



G Geervpad 17
i dearuny of Lo

17 Bast Gay Street, Sufte 1040
Weast Chesler, PA 19381.0562

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Altornays af Law gglaw@gawlhiop.com

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Please Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 662
West Chester, PA 19381-0662

To Make a Payment with a Gredit Gard, please visit:
https:fisecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

East Goshen Municipat Authority
1680 Paoli Plke Client No:
West Chester PA 19380
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments
6604-001 General Authority Services
. 431.00 533.00 0.00 0.00

To ensure proper cradit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (16% annuaily) may be

charged on balances not paid 60 days after the involce date.

() 610-696-822¢
(F 610-344-0922
www, gawthrop.c

Page: 1
01/03/2024
6604M

Balance

964,00




Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: Preliminary MA December 2023 YTD Financial Report
Date: January 5, 2024

YTD December 2023, the Municipal Authority recorded $796,371 in revenues (primarily from Sewer
Operating transfers, Sewer Capital Reserve transfers, and tapping fees) and $793,549 in expenses
(Engineering Services, Audit Fees, Administrative Wages, Hershey’'s Mill Estates Sewer costs, Caustic
Soda praoject costs, capital costs at the Ridley Creek Sanitary Treatment Plant, capital improvements to
the Westtown Way Pump station and auditor and legal fees). The net result of operations is $2,822. As
of December 31, 2023, the fund balance was $7,993.

Attached is a complete list of 2023 full year MA revenues and expenses.

Udware\municipal authority\



000

000

000

LT L€8°STT
00°048T
66'86£°€ST
SO'E6YTT
00°ST1Z°C
000

00°0

000

000
00'0¥9'9
00691 TV
00'0S7'0T
ST999T
07’88 EE

06959987
0T°6/6'06
7°Z78T
9/°€9S
076807
00°00€T

0

8¥L

7797781
[8TE6'SS
¥9°882°06
T6°6EL V6T
000

29 0¥T'0T
000

000

000

ST 98T LY
000
0SV6E'T
0060,
00°521°0S
00°005°0T
05 6£9°C
£8°0€0°0F

[¥OT0LT9
80°SST79T
7282
9.7¢9%
807209
000

0

LT S8T

00°907°(8T
000

000
00'000°09¢
00°0
00°000'8L
00°0

000
00'000'092
00'£v8'88Y
00'€64'SSE
000
00°00v'8
00'0ST'LY
00'ST8'0T
6L°8VLT
St'es0ee

00 €SS TLY'T

00°000°001
¥e¢8E
00°000°T
00°000'C
00°00€'C
00'0867ST
000

TYLdVYI NIHSOD LSIm

vd0S JILSNVD - 415Dy

103r0dd S3LVIST 1A SAIHSHIH
IVLid¥D d1SOH

TV1IdV3 NOILYLS dINMNd 0D ANMH
VLV NOLLYLS dINNd THIAN SAFHSYIH
TVLIdVD NOILV1S dINNd 3DGIHEHSY
TW1LdVD NOLLVYLS dIANG AVAYVYE
ONINITIY

274 ININFOVTdIY dvD
dIS-TVLIdVD "D

ONIYIINIONT AIFYD ¥ILSIHD
SADIAYIS TvDIT

S32IAY3IS ONIYIINIONT
DONILANY-"HLAV )INNW

ISNIdX3 SNOINVTIZISHN

SIOVYM IALLYHLSININGY

3AGISTY dVD HIMIS INOHL WIJSNVHL
ONILVYI4O HIMIS INOYS HIISNYYL
ANNINATE SNHOINVTIIDSIA

d3IM3S - S334 NOLLDANNOD

5334 ONIddvY1Dd

5334 ONIddVL DD

INVY5 G304

SONINYVI 15343 LN

£20¢ 1equadaq Aeujwiaid
pung Ayioyiny jediunip
dIHSNAMOL NIHSOD 1SV

0019-62v-£0
0ZST-6¢Y-£0
0TST-62¥-L0
S0ST-62%-L0
Y0S1-621-L0
€091-62%-£L0
0ST-6¢t-L0
TOST-6¢7-£0
100€-92%-L0
0evL-vTh-LO
OvvL-vev-L0
00LE-veb-£0
OrTe-ver-L0
0ETE-FTP-LO
OTTE-vZP-L0
000¢-tev-£0
00VT-vZh-L0

0060-76€-£0

00S0-76€-20
000T-08¢-£0
0ETT-79¢-£L0
OTTT-¥9¢€-£0
00TT-¥9¢€-£0
00r0-rSe-L0
000T-T¥E-£0

S3SNI4X3

INNIAIY



£ 10 T 98ed
Q0'STL

08 ¥99'6Y-
08'¥99'6p-
08'v99'6¥
007248
LE'SSY9E
00'000°E
EVTLSVI
SLVRE'E
S07LE'8-
SO'ZLE'S
[4 A"
[4mnA?
§8°18¢
88'T8T
¥8°£6¢
¥8°L6T

P8 L6T
¥8'/6T
¥8'L6T
¥8'L6T
00°00s
00°000'2
¥8'L6T
¥8'L6T
¥8L6C

8 L6T
v8°L6E
¥8'L6T
£9'6C
69°6C
EV'1E
66'67
TT'6
T9°0T
LT°LS
£8'¢¢E
Lyl
LE'ET

VI 0 CL ONILYHI4O YIMIS 50 WOHS 334X
£7€720 INOY4 SNYYL VIA 404 60/50 ¥O4 HYOD
£79TE€0 NOILDIYHOD YO SNVYL ISYIATY
€TETT0 NOYS SNYYL VIAL 404 60/50 HO4 “HHOD
YIN £0 OL ONELYYIS0 YIM3S SO INOHS 434X
SISNIAXI 3Y S0 NOY¥S £0 OL ¥34X
SISNIAX3 VI 34 L0 OL SO INOY4 $ 34X
HAMIS-S0 QY LOVIN OL S H3dX

SISNIAX3I VIA 138 SO INO¥4 £0 O1 ¥I4X
ANN4 SO INOYH VIA OL H34X D3 ATY

anN4 50 NOYd YIA O1 434X

ONVddVd - NOILYOd LSIYILNI XD0Y INId
1314401S - NOILYOd LSIHILNI XD04 INId
6E3TT #ANI LNIWTIVLSNI 334 NOILDINNOD
8£STT HANI INIWTIVLSNI 334 NOLLIINNOD
NTIVINONOD £LST

NTIVINOTOD ST

NTIVINOTOD ££ST

N1IVINOTOD ££5T

N1 IYINOTOD ££ST

N1 IVINOTOD ££5T

Q¥ 1008 3 ZT£T 334 NOILDIISNI HIMIS

0¥ L0093 ZT£T 334 N1 dvL

N1IYINOT0D ££ST

N1IVINOTOD ££5T

N1IVINOTOD ££5T

N1TVINOI0D ££5T

N1IVINOT0D ££ST

N1I¥INOTOD ££6T

£707 ¥39NIDIA AINYVI LSIYILNI

£707 YIGWIAON AINYY3I LSTUILNI

£707 ¥IFWILJIS AINYYI LSTHILNI

£207 YIGWILdIS AINYY3I LSTHILNI

£20Z 1SN9NY INYYI 1SFYIINI

€207 AINM AINYYI LSTHILNI

£207 INNF AINYYI LSTYILNI

£20Z AVIN GINYY3I 1STUILNI

€707 W¥dY QINYYI 1STHILINI

£207 HOYVIAN QINYVI LSTHILNI

€202 AYYNYEIS AINYVYI LSIHILNI

£207 NVT Q3N¥VI 1SIHILINI

£Z0Z/TE/TT NIyl soSuadxg pue sanuanay i AeuRig

[BUINOf BNUIATY
[ELLINO[ INUBASY
[EUINOF BNUDADY
[EUINOF ANUSARY
[EUINOf SNUBADY
[BUINOT BNUSASY
[BUINOT BNUSARY
[BUINOT SNUADY
[BUINOT BNUSASY
[BUINOT 3NUBADY
[BUINOT BNUBADY
|[BUINOT 3NU3A3Y
[2UINOf 3NLBAJY
[BUINO[ BNUBADY
[BUINOT 3NLBARY
[BUINOT BNUBA3Y
[eUINOf SNUaAaY
[BLINO[ BNUIAIY
[eLINOf 3NUBARY
[BUINOT 3NUIAAY
[BUINO[ SNUBATY
[BLINOT SNUBASY
[EUINO[ BNUBADY
[BUINOr SNUaAdY
[BUINO[ 3NUBADY
[BUINO[ BNUBAIY
[BUINO[ BNUBADY
[EUINOT BNUIATY
[BUINOT 3NUBASY
[BLINO[ BNUBADY
[BUINO[ BNUASY
[EUINOT 2NUIADY
[BUINO[ SNUBABY
[BUINO[ BNUBASY
|[BUINOT 3NUBASY
|[BUINOf 3NUaAdY
[BUINO[ BNUIABY
[BUINO[ 3NUBASY
[BUINOT 3NU3AJY
[BUINOT 3NUIADY
[BUINOT 3NUaA3Y

£00st
T00SY
T00SY
Toosy
086ty
1745 %%
LS6PY
gs6ry
Srevry
rrevy
TE6hl
800S¥
€967
8005¥
£96¥p
T9ZSY
TELSY
ToZSy
0L1SY
GETSY
011sy
SOTSY
SOTSY
8L0%Y
L70SY
6T0SY
986vY
8a6vY
LT6%Y
TeZsr
09zsv
0EZsy
66TSY
69TaY
8ETSY
LOISY
LL0SY
9t0st
910sY
S86YY
LS6YY

Ayloyany [edpiuniy

ONILVYI40O HIMIS WOHL YIISNVYEL
ONLLYYIdO HIMAS NOHS YIISNVHL
ONLLYHIGO H3IMIS INOY ¥3ASNVEL
ONILYEAdO H3MIS INOYS Y3ISNVEL
DNILVYIA0 YIM3IS INOYT YIISNYYL
ONILVEIdO HIM3IS INOHS YIJSNYHLE
ONIEVEId0 YIM3S INOYS d34SNYHL
ONILVH¥IAO YIM3S INOUL YIISNYHL
SNILVHI40 4IM3S INOYS YI4SNYHL
ONILVHId0 43M3S INOY] HIASNYYL
ONILVHIdO YIMIS WOYI HIASNVYL
INNIATY SNOINYIIIOSIN
INNIATY SNOANYTIIOSIN

¥IM3IS - S333 NOILDINNOD

d3M3S - $334 NOILOINNOD

$334 ONIddVLDd
$334 DNIddVLDY
$334 BNIddv.L' D
$334 ONIddvVL DY
5334 DNIdd¥L1Dd
$33d ONIddvL DY
$334 DNIddYL DY
5334 ONIddVL' DY
$334 ONIddVL Y
$334 ONIddYL DY
5334 DNIddvL DY
5334 DNIddV.L DY
533 ONIddVYL DY
$334 BNIddYLDY
SONINYYI 1SIHILNI
SONINYYI 1S34ILNI
SONINYYI LSTHILNI
SONINYVI LSIHIALNI
SONINYVI LSIHILNI
SONINYVI LSIHILNI
SONINYVI 1S393LNI
SONINYVYI LSIHILNI
SONINYVI LSTHILNI
SONINYVI LSTYILNI
SONINYYI LSIHILINI
SONINYVI LSIHIALNI

000T-TrE-20

0050-Z5E-L0
0050-26¢-£0
0050-26E-£0
00S0-Z6€-£0
00S0-Z6E-£0
00sC-26e-£0
0090-265-£0
C0SO-Z6E-£0
0050-Z6E-£0
00S0-Z6E-£0
00S0-26E-£0
C00T-08e-£0
0001-08¢-£0
OETT-19¢-L0
O0ETT-¥9E-20
OTTT-¥92-L0
OTTT-P9€-£0
OTTI-v9E-£0
OTTIT-¥9E-£40
OTIT-¥9E-£0
OTTT-¥9€-L0
OTTIT-¥9E-L0
OTTT-v9€-L0
OTTT-¥9E-L0
OTIT-¥9E-L0
OTIT-¥9€-L0
0TIT-p9e-L0
OTIT-v9E-£L0
OTIT-¥9€-L0
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-Tre-L0
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-T¥E-LO
000T-TrE-Z0
000T-TPE-L0
000T-T¥E-L0
000T-TreE-20
O000T-TrE-L0
000T-TrE-20
000T-T¥E-L0



£ j0 z 93ed

18°889
87°752
05108V
90°LLE
SLTYO'T
00°1CC'S
96'080'TT
99'196'T
0879961
08'v99'6t
08'99'61-
96'v97'T
¥2'107'0¢
05°069'8
97'Z98'STT
00°TZe’S
SL°0EL'TT
SET8ETY
ST'8S87
6L EVEDT
0560871
ST°08%

05 LY0'T
05°719'8
§L'664°5T
00'Zrs'9t
SLPESLT
0001

6L EVEDT
00°0r0's
0008
00'T#0'T
V86801
ST'ESTT
05°£29°S
00°£0f
SLTEEY
Y8 rr6's
00°000'8

YW L0 OL dvD 43M3S 60 INOHL HIIX

YN L0 OL dVvD ¥3IM3IS 60 INOYd 434X

VA LD QL dVYD Y3A3S 60 INOYS H34X

WIN L0 OL dVD H3M3IS 60 INOYL 434X

YIAL LG OL dO H3M3S 60 INOYHH 433X

VAL L0 O1 dvD ¥3IM3IS 60 WOYd 434X
SISNIXT -39 60 WOH4L L0 01 ¥3JX

VAL L0 O1 dVD H3IM3IS 60 WOHH 434X

EZETZ0 WOYS SNVYL VIN H04 60/50 404 ¥H0D
£79T€0 NOLLOIHYOD 04 SNVHL 3SH3IATY

ETECT0 INOYH SNYHL YIA Y04 60/50 ¥04 "H¥0D

60 INOYH £0 OL S W3dX

VIA 20 O1 d¥J ¥IMIS 60 IWOH H3HX

VI £0 O1 d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 WOHA H3dX

YIN L0 OL 3A¥ISIY d¥D ¥IA3S 60 INOYA
dV2 ¥aM3AS -60 WOYY L0VIN OL S H33X
SASNIAXT WiN 13Y 60 IWOYL £0 01 ¥I4X
"dX3'dVD YIAOD OL £0 04 60 INOHS $ ¥IJX
YIN 0 OL DNILYY3IdO HIMIS S0 WOHS ¥34X
YIA £0 OL DNILYHIAO ¥IMIS SO NOHS HIAX
VIA L0 OL ONILVYIJ0 YIMIS SO INOH H34X
YIA £0 OL DNILVHIMO HIMIS S0 INOUS ¥I4X
VA £0 OL ON1EVYId0 YIMIS SO INOYS HI3X
YN L0 OL ONILY¥IJO HIMIS SO INOYS HIdX
YIN £0 OL ONILYYIdO YIMIS SO INOH Y34X
VIA £0 OL DNILYHIAO YIMIS SO NOHS HI3X
YIA L0 OL DNILYYIdO YIMIS SO INCHS 34X
YIN £0 OL SNIEVHIHO HIM3IS SO INOUS ¥IEX
YIA L0 OL ONILY¥IH0 HIMIS SO INOYA 34X
YA £0 OL ONILYHISO YIM3IS SO INOYL YI4X
YA £0 O1 ONiLYYIdO HIM3IS SO INOYS 34X
YN L0 OL ONILYHI4O HIMIS 50 INOYS ¥3IX
YIN 20 OL DNILYHIdO HIMIS SO INOYH HI4X
VIA £0 OL DNILYYIO 4IMIS S0 WOYH ¥I4X
VIN £0 OL ONILYHIJO HIAIS SO INOYS 34X
YN £0 CL ONILYHIdO HIMIS SO INOYH HIX
YIA £0 OL 4O H3M3S 50 INOYU4

VIA 20 OL DNILYHIAO HIMIS 50 INOYA HIJX
VIA Z0 OL ONILYH3d0 HIMIS 50 IWOHA HadX
SASNIJXT 134 SO INOY £0 OL ¥I4X

YIN L0 OL ONILYYI40 HIMIS S0 INOYA ¥I4X

£207/TE/ZT niyy sasuadxy pue ssnusaay gli Aleuiungaud

|BUINOf 3NuUanay +i0Sh

|BUINOT 2NUSAIY
[BUINOT BNUBARY
_mC;_DO_. SNUIASY
[2UINOT 3NLIBARY
[BLLINOT SNUBAJY
[EUINO[ SNUBATY
[ELLINO[ SNUBASY
|BUINOT 2NUIAY
[BLINOT SNLBADY
[BLINO[ SNUBASY
_mCLJOﬁ 2NUaAIY
[BUINOT SNUBASY
[ELINO[ BNUIASY
[EUINO[ SNUIATY
[BLLINOT BNU3A3Y
|BUINOT 2NUaAY
[EUINOT SNUIATY
[BUINOT BNUBASY
|BUINO[ 2NUSA3Y
[BUINOT BNUSADY
[BUINOT SNUDATY
|[BUINOT 3NU3ADY
|[BUINOT 3NU3ASY
[BUJNOS BNUBATY
[BUINOT BNUBADY
[BUINO[ 3NUSASY
[BUINOT BNUBARY
|BUINO[ 3NU3AdYy
[EUIROT 3NUSARY
|EUINOT BNUBADY
[BUINOF aNUaADY
|BUINOF 9NUBASY
|EUINOE aNuUaAY
[BUINOF anUsAsY
[BUINOF INUSADY
[ELINO[ aNUS3ASY
[BUINO[ BNUBABY
[ELLINO[ BNU3ASY
[BUINO[ INUIASY
[EUWINO[ anuaAay

Zrosy
Trosy
LEOSY
Teosy
v10st
600SY
L00ST
1005y
To0SY
T60SY
1439%%
986vY
086vt
L9671
956%y
overt
gE6YY
68ZSY
A TAN Y
R:14Y 4
6L2SY
L9TSY
LETSY
FAYAYY
91ZsY
[ATaYY
OTZsYy
S61St
Z9TSY
SYISY
0ZIsYy
FAVEAY
S80Sy
9505y
95057
EE0SY
9108t
Y10st
6005t
3005t

Auoyany jedidiungpy

JAH3ISIY dVD Y3IMIS INOYD YI4SNVYEL
JAY3STY dVD YAMSIS INOYS YIASNYYL
AYISIY d¥D YIM3IS INOHL ¥IISNYHL
AAYISIE VI YIMAS INOHES HIASNYYL
IAYASIY VD HIMIS WOES ¥IASNVAEL
JAHIASTY VD HIMIS IWOUL YI4SNYHL
JAYISTY d¥D HIAMIS IWOYS HA4SNYHL
JAHISIY VD HIMIS OB YI4SNYHL
JAHIS3IY d¥D dIMIS INOHL YI4SNYHL
IAYISIY d¥D HIM3IS INOUE ¥IISNYYL
JAHASTY dVD HIMIS INOUL ¥I4SNYHL
JAYISIY d¥D HIMIS INOYS ¥IISNYHL
AAYISTY dvD YIM3IS NOUS HIASNYYL
JAHISIY dVD HIMIS WOUL YI4SNYHL
IAYISIY dV¥D HIMIS IWOUS YIISNYHL
JAYISAY d¥D HIMIS IWOUL YIASNYHL
AAYISIY D YIMIS INOYS BI4SNYYL
IAHISTY dVD HIMIS IWOHS YI4SNYHL
SNILVYId0 YIMIS INOUL ¥IJSNYHL
ONILVYId0 YIM3IS INOYS HIASNVHL
ONILVEId0 dIMIS INOYS HI4SNYHL
SNILVYId0 YIMIS INOYS YI4SNYHL
SNIEVEIFO HIMIS INOYS YIJSNYHL
ONIEVE3Id0 4IMIS INOYS H34SNYHL
ONILVEIdO YIMIS WOYL YIJSNYYL
ONILVHId0 43IMIS NOYT ¥IJSNVHL
ONILVEId0 4IM3IS INOYS I4SNYHL
ONLLVYIA0 43IM3S INOYS YA4SNYYL
ONIEVHI40 YIM3S INOYH YA4SNVHLE
SNIEVEId0 YIM3S INOYS YA4SNYdL
SNIEVE3Id0 4IM3S IOHS YI4SNYHL
ONILVYId0 YIMIS INOYS HI4SNYHL
SNILVEI40 HIMIS INOYS H34SNYHL
ONILVHEIdO YIMIS WO ¥IJISNYHL
ONILYHI40 43MIS WOYT YIJSNVHL
ONLLYYId0 HIMIS INOYS YIJSNVHEL
ONILYYIdO YIMIS INOYS ¥34SNYEL
ONELYYIdO H3IMIS INOYL HI4SNVIL
ONLLYYIdO Y3MIS IWOYD YIASNVEL
ONELYYIAO HIMIS INOYS HIISNVHL
ONLLYYIdO HIMIS INOYT YIJSNVEL

0060-Z6€-£0
0060-76€-£0
C0e0-Z6¢-£0
0060-265-£0
0060-26£-20
0060-Z6€-£0
0060-76€-20
0060-Z6E-L0
0060-Z26E-L0
0060-262-20
0060-Z6E-£0
0060-Z6E-L0
0060-262-£0
0060-26€-20
0060-26€-L0
0060-Z6E-20
0060-26%E-L0
0060-26£-20
00S0-Z6E-20
0050-268-20
D0S0-Z6E-L0
00S0-26E-£0
00S0-Z6E-£0
00S0-268-£0
00S90-Z6¢€-£L0
0050-Z6E-L0
0050-Z6E-20
00S0-Z68-£0
0050-26E-£0
00S0-26E-£0
00S0-Zec-20
00S0-Z6E-L0
00S0-Z6E-£0
00S0-Z6E-£0
0050-¢6¢€-£0
0050-¢65-£0
0050-26€-£0
0050-26¢-L0
0050-Z6£-L0
0050-268-L0
0050-Z6€-L0



£ 40 £ 28eg

57088 SING dIHSHIFINEIA JALLIY $20Z 08TEC-E2 T9vE BPsudAed  £2/6T/21 ISNIdX3 SNOINYTIZISIA 000€-¥Zb-L0
00401 SDIHD HLAY NNIN ‘YIM3S ‘NI £6520-€2 IPPE PRI ARd  £T/TT/OT ISNIdX3 SNOINYTIZOSIA 000E-4Zt-L0
0009 ISNIdX3 23 £0 404 TO ISHNTNITY pdx3  £7/80/80 3SNIdXE SNOINVTTIDSIN 000€-¥Zb-L0
7088 ISNIdX3 22 £0 404 T0 ISYNTINIIY pdxa  £7/€2/¢0 3SNIdXT SNOINYTIZISIA 000E-¥Zt-£0
00°STZ v IDUVHISIA AUV TYNNNY £Z0Z £0L00-E2 s6eE mpeydAed  £7/22/50 3ISNIdX3 SNOINVTIFISIA 000E-vZ9-20
6L SPE0T NOVE IDUVHD VIN £20Z ¥ LD Y1ZE0-EZ Z0. wpewphed  gg/rzfer SIOYM JAILVHISININAY 00V T-v24-20
6L°ErE0T ¥O¥E IOYVYHD VIN €202 £ 41D pdx3  £2/62/60 SIOVM IAILVYISININGY 00bT-v28-20
T'86€°01 ¥O¥E IDUVHD VIN €207 T ¥LD ShLT0-EZ TEve opaudAed  £2/0€/90 SIOVM JALLVHLSININGY 00V T-v25-L0
Y8Y6'S NJ¥E IDYYHD VIN £20T T HLD 8L800-E2 Zove opaydAed  EZ/TE/SO SIOVM JALLVHISINIAGY 00V T-vZ9-20
COETOLEI9RL L anay 1eio)

(L0186 YIAL £D OL d¥D ¥IM3S 60 O ¥34X [eUINOf BNUBARY 68TSY IAYISTYS VD HIMIS INOHS YISNVEL 0060-Z65-L0
00'669°ZT VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOUS ¥I4X [UINOf 3NUBASY /8TSY IAYISIY YD YIM3IS INOHS YIISNVYL 0060-265-£0
LT'866°TE VIAL L0 OL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOU4 HI4X [2uInof 8nusAsY T8ZSY IAYISTY VD HIM3IS NOHH HIASNVYL 0060-765-£0
98LT€ VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INO¥S ¥34X [2UINO[ aNUBARY 6/Z5Y IAYISIY VD HIMIS INOHS HISNVYL 0060-26€-£0
VL2796 VIAl £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 OHS HI4X [BUINOf BNUBADY E£ZSY IAYISIY AV HIMIS NOYA HIISNVYL 0060-26€-20
05658 VIAl £0 OL d¥D ¥IAIS 60 OHS HI4X [BUINOS 3NUBASY £9TST INYISTY VD HIMIS INOYS HIISNVYEL 0060-265-£0
$5'669°7 VIN 20 OL d¥) 4IM3IS 60 INOYS ¥34X l2uinor anuanay 9z5y IAYISIY dVD HIMIS NOYH HIISNVYL 0060-268-£0
00°65€T VIA L0 OL d¥D ¥IMIS 60 NOHH HI4X [BUINGT BNUBARY 6525 IAYISITY dVD HIMIS INOYHA HIISNVYL 0060-Z6€-20
00'T66°08 VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IMIS 60 WO¥H ¥34X [2UINOS BNUBASY £SZSH IAYISTY VD HIMIS NOUS YIISNVYL 0060-76€-L0
00°059° VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOHS H3dX [BUINOf 3nUBARY 0SZSY IAYASIY dVD HIM3IS NOYH HIISNVAL 0060-765-20
00956 VIN £0 OL D ¥IM3IS 60 WOYH ¥34X [BUINO 3NUSASY £ETSH IAYISIS YD HIMIS INOHS HIISNYYL 0060-268-L0
69°96T VIN £0 OL d¥2 ¥IM3IS 60 INONS 34X [EUINOf SNUBASY TEZST IAMISIY dVD HIM3IS INOYA HIISNVYL 0060-265-20
SL80V'T VIAl 20 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 O¥H H34X [BUINOT BNUBASY £7ZST IAMISTY IV HIMIS NOYUA HIISNVYL 0060-265-£0
STVEZTT VIN £0 OL d¥2 WIM3IS 60 INONS 34X [BUINOf NUIASY £TTST IAYISTY dvD HIMIS NOYA HIISNVYL 0060-265-£0
£1°820°G YIN £0 OL DNILYY3dO ¥IM3IS 60 WOHH HI4X [euInof aNUBARY ZTZSY IAYISTY dVD HIMIS WOY4 HIISNVYL 0060-265-L0
TLIETE YIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOYS 34X [eUINOf aNUBAY TETSY 3AMISTY d¥D YIMIS INOY IISNVYL 0060-265-£0
00°005°21 VIN £0 OL d¥2 ¥IM3IS 60 INOUA HI4X [EUIMOT ANUBASY 9/ TSH INYISTY VD WIMIS NOYS HIASNYYL 0060-268-L0
0r0E6°8T VIAL L0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOYH ¥I4X lewinof anuaAsy 69TSY 3AY3SIY VD WIMIS NOYH YIHSNVYL 0060-265-L0
05'929'S YIAL £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOHS 34X [BUINOT BNUBARY ZITST 3AMISTY dVD YIMIS INOYA ¥ILSNVYL 0060-268-L0
T rd VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥3M3IS 60 INOUS 434X [2UINOT 3NUBASY 9FTSY IAYISTY dVD HIMIS INOY4 YILSNVEL 0060-26€-0
0578 VIAl £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 NOYS HI4X |EUINOr 3NUBASY 0ZTSY 3AYISTY dVD HIMIS NOYS YIISNVUL 0060-26€-L0
00602 YIAl £D OL d¥D ¥IM3S 60 INOU 34X [2UINOF 3NUBARY BTTSY IAYISTY VD WIM3IS NOYS HI4SNYYL 0060-76€-20
00'9v29 VIAL £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOHS HI4X [BUINOT BNUBASY OTTSH INYISTY 4V HIM3IS INCYS ¥IISNVYL 0060-Z6E-L0
77988 YIAl £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 MOYH HI4X [BUINOT 3NUBASY /605t 3AYISTY dVI HIMIS NOYUS HIISNVYL 0060-265-£0
3T'05Y VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 INOHS HIAX [BUINO BNUBADY 060SY 3AYISTY d¥D HIMIS NOYHS ¥IISNVYL 0060-Z6€-L0
50'820'95 VIAl £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 NOY4 HI4X [UINOT 9NUBASY S80S 3AYISTY IV HIMIS INOY4 YIISNVYUL 0060-Z6E-L0
86'668'99 VIAL £0 OL d¥D ¥3M3S 60 INOYS H34X [BUINOS BNUIABY SI0SY IAYISTY VD HIMIS INOYS HIHSNYYL, 0060-Z6E-£0
85°€56°T VIAL £0 OL d¥D HIMIS 60 INOUS 34X [BUINOT BNUBASY 9505t IAYISTY dvI HIMIS INOY4 YIJSNVIUL 0060-Z6€-£0
75°690°S VIN £0 OL d¥D ¥IM3IS 60 NONH ¥I4X [BUINOT 3NUBARY 0505t IAYISTY 4D HIMIS INOYA HIISNYAL

£20¢/TE/2T NIY3 $3s5udX] pue s3NUAIY Q1A AlBUIWIRI

Ansoyiny jedpiunipy

0060-Z6E-L0



L 30 aded
00°122'S
SLBLT'T
157198
00ozZ'OY
SEI9T'T
Z1'088
05°069'6
05608271
00°Z¥5'9T
SLVERLT
05 v6E'T
00°ZLY
00'9%T'T
05°859
09'T64'T
09°8vE
09°68E
00485
09°¢6T
00 TEY
00°0Z%
05'68¢
00°€8S
SLEPT
0S°626
Qas'Z19'8
STTS6ET
00°006'2
05°159
STESTT
STLLET
ST'E99°E
05'¥59°T
SLYT9T
SLTRYE
00'9%2'2
00'v62'Z
SLPRE'E
00204

H3IMO19 Ad 80F MOTHITIH TSTCO-ET

AN d1SDY Z2/8T/ZT NUHL AY3S TTT00-€T
YJ0S 41524 ZT/8T/ZT N¥HL AY3S 60T00-£7
0S JILSNYD £dSOY - ¥3A334vSINd §2000-£2
+SLANYDOT ‘SdvY LS "SLINANDOD 0E000-£2
LS# QIHSYY ‘INOLS TEE00-£7

YM3IS 153 INH ZZ/8T/ZT NYHL'AY3S OTT00-£2

1N HOATYE dHS/M 3/IVLEZ ONAOIW 0L8T0-£Z

HILSNOW NIJININ INIINI #080X0T 698T0-€2
dilNd SYIAN INFINIDVIdTY-dLSIY 066TO-EC
AI3UO YILSAHD EC20TCT NYHL AY3S LLZE0-EC
HLNY NID E20Z 100 AYIAST¥D3IT €9620-£C
H1NV NID EZ0T DNV AYIS TVOIT S0LZ0-EC
HLOY NID €20C 1435 AHIS TvD3IT 90LZ0-EC
HLAY NID €202 ATNM AYIS TYDIT SLTZ0-EC
KLY N3D €207 INNM AY3S IvIT1 9LTZ0-E2
HLY N39D €202 AVIN AH3S TvD37 E8RTO-€C
HLMY N3D £20C 1ddY AY3S TvDIT YOETO-EZ
HLNY N3I9 E20Z 934 AHISTVvD3IT LTOTO-€T
HLOYW N3D £20¢ HOYVYIN AY3S TvD31 0Z0T0-E2
YOHLNY N3D 2Z0Z 323G AYIS TYD3T ET800-£C
dOHLNY N39 €207 933 AY3STvD31 ZT800-€2
HLNY N3D €207 NVI "AY3IS TvD3T Trvd0-€2
Ad3IS NID £T07 £TOTTT NYHL AYES TETED-ET
A¥3S NID €202 ETZTTT NYHL AY3S #5620-£2
AY3S N3ID €202 £ZSTOT NYHL AY3S SS8Z0-€C
AY3S NID £20T £TLTE0 NYHL AHIS 0TLZ0-E2
A4S NID E20Z €29TL0 NYHL AY3S £2TZ0-EC
AY3S NID £70¢ £28TI0 NYHL AY3S Z88T0-£7
AY3S NID £20Z €Z¥TS0 NYHL AY3S 94STC-EE
V6 LdVHO 2207 £79TH0 NYHL AY3S €0ETO-£T
AY3IS NID £202 €29Tr0 NUHL AY3S Z0ETC-EC
39 ¥6 Y3LdVHD €Z6TE0 NYHL AY3S 6TOTO-€2
IAE3S TVHINID £T6TE0 NYHL AHAS BTOTC-£Z
IAE3S IVYINID ETTTZ0 NHHL A¥3S STRO0-EC
34 76 YALdVHD EZZTT0 NYHL AYIS 9T800-€Z
SIOIAYIS NID ETSTTO NYHL AHIS EPF00-ET
TTAYIS'NID ZZ/BT/TT NYHL AYIS TITOO-£C
YNIN 193 LIdny ONITTIE SSIS0Ud 0LZT0-E2
VNN 193 Ny DNT719 $$34920ud 0/800-£2
CZTETCTYNIN 193 DNITTIE $SIYD0Ud 30700-£T

€TOT/TE/TT NIYL sasuadxg pue senuanay gL Aeunurjald

08EE
6LEE
BLEE
BLEE
LLEE
58EE
6/EE
Z9vE
StrE
£vvE
69¥E
Zave
Irve
ave
9eve
9ErE
vere
6IvE
Sove
Sove
86Le
86EE
T6te
69vE
£5rE
6YFE
LYYE
LEVE
Seve
STrE
0zZhe
ozZve
90bE
90vE
66EE
66¢E
ZBEE
6LEE
LIvE
TOvE
68EE

Boay) Aed
2oayD Aeg
HI3YD Aed
Hosy) Aed
25y Aed
Y23y Aed
HR3YD Aed
Ha8Yd Aed
23y Agg
yIoyD Aed
33y Aed
N2eYD Ard
I3YD Aed
yIYD Ard
H2YD Aed
oI3YD Aed
9YD Aed
233y D Aed
MIDYD Aed
2ayD Aed
I9YD Aed
233YD Aeg
309YD Aed
SpRyD Aeg
23yD Aed
YD Aed
309y Aed
222y Aed
9y Aed
2ImYD Aegd
8YD Aed
239y Aeg
Dy Aed
9y Aed
233YD Aed
a9y Aed
AoayD Aed
»ayD Aed
N9y Aed
M2yD Aeg
My Aed

£T/1T/10
£2/07/10
£2/0T/10
£Z/01/10
€2/0T/10
£2/90/20
£7/0Z/10
£2/12/21
£T/LT/0T
£T/ET/OT
ge/6z/TT
£T/L2/1T
£T/8E/0T
£2/8T/0T
£2/72/80
£Z/ve/80
€T/ET/L0
£Z/01/50
£T/11/%0
£T/L1/Y0
ET/VZ/E0
£T/tT/E0
gz/ce/z0
£T/6L/TL
gz/ee/tr
EE/LO/TT
£2/81/01
£7/%7/30
£T/ET/L0
£7/80/50
€7/01/50
£Z/0T/S0
£T/LT/P0
ET/LI/P0
ET/VT/E0
£2/vZ/50
gz/ee/To
£Z/02/10
£2/01/50
€E/62/%0
£2/S1/20

Ajuoyiny jedjunpy

T¥1idvI 415Dy

TYLid¥D 4150y

TVL4YD d180Y

ILILYD 4152

TYLIGVD 41524

TWWLIdVD NOILYLS dINNd TIHA SATHSY3H
TWLIAYD NOLLVLS dINNd TTHA SATHSH3H
24 LIN3IW3DVId3d dvD

7Y INJINIDVIdIY dYD

270 IN3W3IDVIdId dvD

ONIYFINIONT HFIHI YILSIHD
S3I2AYISIVOIT
S3INIIAS VDT
S3IOAYIS VDT
S32AYIS VAT
FERIY-ERRLASEN|
SADIAYIS WO
S3TIAYIS VDI
S32IAYIS YDA
SIDUAYIS TVOTT
SA2AYIS YOI
S3IDIAYIS YOI
S321AY3S T¥DI1
S3DIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S30IAMIS ONIYIINIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
SIDIAMIS DNIYIINIONT
SA2IAYIS ONIYIINIONT
S3ADIAYIS DONIYZINIONI
SIDIAMIS DNIYIINIONT
SADIAYAS DNIYIINIDONT
SADIAYIS DNIYIINIONT
SA2IAYIS DNIYFIANIONT
SADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
$3DINIIS ONIYIANIONT
S32IAYIS ONIYIINIDONT
S3DIAYAS ONIYIANIONT
SADIAYAS ONIYIINIDNT
ONLLIgNVY-"HLNY JINNIA
ONLLIANY-"HLNV 3INNIN
ONELIANY-"HLNV JINNIN

OTTE-YZ¥-L0

SOST-62¢-£0
S0ST-62-L0
S0ST-62v-£0
S0ST-62¢-20
50ST-6Z¥-L0
€0ST-6E0-£0
€0ST-6TF-40
06¥L-¥2v-L0
06¥L-v2H-L0
06¥L-¥Tv-L0
00LE-¥2%-20
OPTIE-vCH-L0
OrTE-¥Zr-L0
OvIE-¥Tv-L0
OvTE-¥Zr-L0
OvTE-¥Ty-L0
OvTE-¥CH-LD
OvTE-¥Z¥-L0
OFTE-FTy-LO
OvTE-¥Zy-L0
OPTE-¥T¥-L0
O¥TE-vrZ¥-L0
OFTE-¥Zy-L0
OETE-PTY-LO
QETE-¥ZY-L0
OETE-¥Cy-L0
QETE-vZY-L0
0ETE-VZY-£0
OETE-¥LY-L0
QETE-YEY-L0
QETE¥Z¥-£0
QETE-vZY-L0
QETE-vZ¥-L0
OETE-¥Zy-20
OETE-YZV-L0
OETE-YZY-L0O
OETE-¥ZY-L0
OETE-¥ZY-L0
OTTE-¥ZH-L0
OTTE-¥Zy-L0



£ 0 5 a8eq
TELTS T
7T80LT
00°0Er
v9'¥06'9
00°02L'T
5681
05681
DS'€97°C
00'00T°T
00°20%
00'TL8°S
076
00'669'2T
ZE869°E
£T9LTOT
797061
98/ TE
vLL8T
99T
¥8'9€9
8L'808'T
L4068
00'6SE'T
00 T66'08
00°059°T
5T'876
69°95T
SL°30¥'T
SL69L°01
5651
80°0%-
50'800°E
00°005LT
05°979°s
05 vT8
STULE
00°0LL°S
0867 0F
00'TTT'S
1T 0Pl
69 €89y

ZTFO0-ET HOYN4 1S3 THIAHSYIH SSYT1D3Y
6ZF00-ET°HDENd 153 THIA'HSYIH SSVIDTY
F9E00-ET HIE NG 1S3 TIIAHSHIM $S¥1D3Y
8YT00-ET HO¥Nd "LST TTIAHSYIH SSY1D3Y

ANYS? TY.INIY LNIL WYY 02X0Z €87E0-€2
39AI1Y1YYD INIFINIQTS T1394INYD 9£ZE0-€T
LY4INID d1SDd €Z0TZT MYHL AYIS €EZE0-€2
1d34 AL 4LSDY ETOTZT NYHL AYIS TETEC-€2
TYLN3Y ¥3aV01 %8 ¥3dWNA vIZE0-€T

MTYLS 30 STTVE TIVING (20) £5TE0-€2

NI HIQOVT TIIHM NS WOEG LD 95TE0-E2
LdN N X ¥I1dNOD £ 98D 9 IdAL £9Z£0-E2
Y12373 ‘INWUD 8IF QILNNOW TIVM 8FEZ0-£2
INNd AQON J19ISHINGNS H04 SISOH T88Z0-€Z
Nd I19ISYINENS D313 dHS"ZL AQOWN 08820-£T
Nid 319I1SYINGAS 2313 dHS L AAOW §5520-52
HILIVAY .7 ¥ 3dAL ‘YFTdNOD WV TLTEO-EZ
dIIvAYE LINDYUID INIA 0ZEATL 9TTEC-€2
LINANNQOD X314 1/1 415 T #S0£0-£2

7d2 OAd T 'O GI1V0D JAd ZR0E0-€2

¥ 1v02 IAd , TRLINANOD 191 ,,T OF0S0-£2
AQENOD DAd T ‘Adid DAd T TFOE0-€2
YINIYd ‘dOLSHILYM JOLSTIIMS 9£6Z0-E
%09 -LINA SAS NOILDIANISIA AN ZS620-E2
19NTT SNO/MVYA HYEIY ,8/S-d 1S 616Z0-€2
1434 AN 1SN EZSTOT NYHL AY3S ¥S8Z0-€2
SILON 33S -SISYHIUNC SNOIYVA ST8Z0-£2
$39014.14VD RHISNIASIA INSTHAY 52202
Td3Y AN dLSOY £TLTH0 NMYHL AYIS 60£Z0-E2
1D3r08d AN ,0ZXZ/T A0Y ZSHT0-52

100L ONIAL ¥v8TY YIILNIML LTy 7LYZ0-€2
7001 ONIAL ¥v93H ¥ILLNIML LTtY PL¥Z0-€2
ddNS YOLYHINID DY LINAD TVILHVd EEEZ0-E2
1434 AN dLSDY £ZB090 NYUHL AY3S BLTZO-ET
J0S MY d1SIY £Z8190 NYHL AM3S T88I0-ET
Q40S NV d1SDY £THTS0 NUHL AYIS ££5TO-EZ
1d3Y AN d1SDY EEPTS0 NYHL AY3S SLSI0-EZ
%OE ~LIWAd SAS NOILD3ANISIAQ AN 8¥STO-EZ
¥IMOTE 8H1 0¥ MO14NTH LZ800-E

A0S N2 d1SJY £2ZTE0 NYHL AY3S LT800-£2
HOLOW H0QTvd INdYOPSE dHOS SOEQ0-ET

€T0Z/TE/TT NIYL S95uMXT pue sanuanay qLA Aeunuald
Azuoyiny |edoungy

pdx3

pcx3

pdx3

pdx3
P8 DPIYD Aed
OLvE  PISYD Aed
69rE  HO3YD Aeg
69FE oY) Aed
BOPE  I3yD Aed
L9FE  2foBYD Aed
99kE  jI8YD Aeg
SOFE  j0ayD Aed
YOFE D9y Aed
£9FE  2IBYD Aed
£9FE  {I9YD Aed
£9VE  MoRYD Aed
09FE 294D Aed
8GFE  M2ayD Aeg
LSPE  DRyD Aegd
9SkE  2I8YD Aegd
SerE  PBYD Aed
SSPE  PRYD Aed
PSPE  2I9YD Aed
TSPE  ™09YD Arg
0svE  ™8yD Aed
BYPE  DORYD Aed
T0L 29940 Aed
8¥pe  P3YD Aed
£¥yE Dpayd Aed
ThYE  f29yD Aed
Ovyg  D99uD Aed
Obre  o2euD Aed
6EVE  DPAUD Ard
LEVE  Dj32uD Aed
SEFE  BIRUD Aegd
STYE  DPAUD Ard
STFE DIBYD Ay
TIYE  D39uD Aed
0ove  »pPayd Aed
GBEE  fIaud Aed
YREE  DPRYD Aed

£2/TZ/T0
£2/TE/20
£2/12/20
£Z/1T/70
£2/6T/¢T
£2/62/T1
£Z/6E/TT
gz/ee/Tt
sz/6e/e1
£€z/62/eT
£2/62/21
£2/67/TT
ge/eefet
£z/12/2T
€T/1T/2T
gz/tz/Tt
€T/6T/2T
£E/eL/eT
£T/L0/TT
gz/Lofe
CE/P0/TT
ET/YD/TT
£2/62/1T
€T/LTTT
gz/oz/trT
€T/L0/TT
€T/TO/TT
£T/ve/oT
£2/81/01T
£E/72/60
£T/22/60
£2/72/60
£2/10/60
£2/v2/80
EC/ET/LO
£2/80/90
£2/80/90
£2/80/90
£2/62/50
£2/rz/e0
£€2/90/20

L53T0dd $ILVLST THW SATHSHIH
123M0dd S3LV1S3 TN S,AZHSY3H
12310dd SILVLSE TN S AFHSHIAH
10310¥d S3LVLST TTHIN S AIHSHIH
VLAY 4153y
VLY dLSDd
IVLIdVI d1S3d
VLIV d1S3d
TVLIdYD d1S3d
TVLIdVD d1S3d
IVLIdYD diS3d
TYLIdVD dESDY
IVLIAYD 41534
IVLIdYD d1S2Y
TVLIEYD d1S2Y
IVLIdVD d1S0d
IVLIEYD d1S3d
IVLIdYD d1S2d
TYLIdVYD d150Y
TYLIdYD 41504
IV1idvD 4153d
T¥LIdVD 4150y
IVLIdYD d150d
IVLidvD 41524
T9LIdVD d150d
TYLIdVD 41504
VLYo d152d
TYLidVD 4150y
IVLIdYD d152d
Y10 41524
IVLIdYD d150d
TWLIdVD d.150Y
TWLIdYD 41504
WILIdYD d1S2%
VLIV 1S
TVLidYD 4183
TYLidvI 4150
IVLIdVYD d1SDY
TLIdYD 41504
TYLIdVD d1S0¥

0TST-6C¢-L0
0EST-6¢F-L0
0IST-6C¥-L0
01ST-6CP-L0
S0ST-62v-£0
S05T-62v-£0
S0ST-62F-£0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-£0
S0ST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-624-£0
S0ST-6Zt-L0
S0ST-620-L0
S0ST-62F-£0
S0ST-6Z¢-20
50ST-6Z4-40
S0ST-62%-L0
SOST-68TF-L0
S0ST-62%-/0
SCST-6Zv-L0
SOST-62%-£0
S0ST-67y-L0
SOST-6T¥-L0
S0ST-6Z7-L0
SOST-6T1-L0
SOST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-62v-£0
SGST-62¥-L0
SOST-6Z7-L0
SOST-6ZF-L0
SOST-62v-L0
SOST-6Z¥-L0
S0ST-62¢-L0
S0ST-6Z%-£L0
S0ST-6Z¢-L0
SOST-8ZF-£0
S0ST-62v-L0
SOST-6Z9-L0
S0SI-6Z%-£L0
S0ST-6Z%-£0
S091-62¥-L0



£ Jo 933e4

DO'SIV'9
SELT
657506
¥9°0£0'T
0L'TSY
Z8c8
00°0€6'T
00vrLSE
LT'T8
LYEET
LTvLE
87°C5¢C
LVZL
80°98¢
00°091°2
7068
9zTLE
TT'891
Tr'd-
00°THY
go'9cs
ETAE YA
coosv
go'sce
LOVE-
00" 20¥"T
SL9E6°9
9T VL
05'vEY
0Z'c08
957656
0%'S0E
6£°089'S
LT9LT9
8LV
05°069'8
624°5Z0'S
00°Z¥9'7
5T998'F
66'86%'9
00'TLLE

ANVL IDYHOLS TYIINTHD dLAMM DY £55T0-£2
HIAQD ASONIETVLIN AYD DVINAVYL S62T0-E2
TIQQAVYS IDIAYIS 'dOLS TV dHOD SLTTO-E2

DNI1dNQD T “Idid . O HIS 9/2T0-£2
dVHLS MH'HDLIMS S5 X049 131LN0 ZETTO-£T
dvd1S MH-LIAE ANRS (08) 6TCT0-ET

ISd 005F ILIUDNOD QA OT £ZTTO-ET
ONIdNOD JAd ‘3did AN3 1139 IAd SZTTO-ET
‘HOLIMS WINOD ‘dvD) Q34 ATVD SLTT0-E2

HOHINY M3IUDS HIYIN dWELS MH LNT 9/TT0-€T
STTOH JILLOTIS TINNYHD $S INIE £LTTO-E2
JYVL ALNGT AAH {2}-vQ0S DI1SNYD TSTI0-ET
3315 133HS ‘AQ0E 1 QIAYHL NOY| SZELO-€T

14D NOISSAUANOD d¥D A8 ATYD PPTT0-EC
$3sn4 $sng (D€} TTTT0-€T

14D QLD X049 AJJ ‘AGANOCD DAd TEETO-€C
MOVEANYTD 1331S ‘dvD ATVO £S0T0-ET
YAQD AZHO ‘L% 124D dvD ATVD 9%0T0-EC
SLI9 390D YALSIML € TROTO-EZ

$LI9 390D Y31SIML € TBOTO-ET

wQd0S JILSNVI-14 0 X 8/$ Q04 50600-£7
SELON 335 -53SVHIUNd SNOVA 68800-€2
ATHSYIH £2/51/9 -53DIAYIS QD TLIE0-ET
ATHSHIH £Z/ST/9 -SADIAYIS AV TTTEC-ET
SNId LYIA MYYLS A3QIS TTONIS THITO-EZ
SNId'LYIN MHLS 03I ITONIS TYTTO-EC

35 S3LVLIST IWH £ZTTT0 NYHL AYIS FTS00-€T
¥Z/2-€2/C 1LNIY M05S IYTIANHOr 0EL00-EZ
T/€-82/C "1LN3Y %0SS 34330 NHOf TEL00-£2
314 N0 T¥ASA10d DVINEYIA LIS €2200-€2
+5HIT4N02'SYILdVAY dNH HIAIS T8S00-€T
SYITdNOD 111dS 78500-€2

NOQL €247 £S# OLHSYY ‘ANOLS SES00-€2
NOL SO'TSZ £S# QOLHSYY ‘INOLS PESO0-ET
NOL 6L'6ZE LG# OLHSYY "INOLS SESO0-€7
MS SI1VIST IWH £ZSTTO MYHL AY3S #YP00-€2

TSEO0-EZ HIUNd "LST TN HSHAH SSY103Y

ESTOO-EZ'HDOYUN 153 TN HSYIM $S¥1D3Y

STFO0-€THOWN 1S3 TTIIAHSYIH SSv123y

TSE00-ETHIYNd "LS3 TIIAHSYIH SSv103Y

TIFP00-ETHIYNG "LSI TN HSYIH SSV1D3Y

£T0T/TE/TT n1yYy sasuadxg pue sanuaasy gLA AMeuiwaig

£TyE
8TrE
9T¥e
STvE
STve
STvE
yive
€IbE
Zive
Fan 43
ZIve
0oL
FA43
TTHE
ITpe
60vE
80re
80vE
LOWE
LOrE
20143
E0VE
6S¥E
6SvE
0TvE
0TvE
66EE
LBEE
LBEE
96tL
T6EE
Y6EE
E6EE
£6EL
£6EE
ZBEE

23Ry Ard
ey Aed
DosyD Aed
MRayYd Aed
DPRYD Asd
D0ayD Aed
SoayD Aed
2oayD Aed
Hoay) Aed
2oy Aeg
08y Aeg
29y Aed
Hoayd Aeg
BRy0 Aed
sy Aed
HI3YD Aed
sy Aed
By ARd
asy) Aed
I8y Aed
DBy Aed
sy Aed
M5y Aed
23y Aed
HazYD Aed
By Aed
I8y Aed
PBYD Aed
sy Aed
I8y Aed
2By Aed
HI3YD Ard
sy Aed
a3y Aed
HoayD Aed
HI3yD Ard
pdx3
pdx3
pdx3
pdx3
pdx3

£2/80/50
£2/01/50
£Z/0T/S0
£2/01/50
£2/20/50
£2/€0/50
£7/e0/50
£2/£0/50
£T/82/v0
£7/82/%0
£7/82/v0
£2/92/%0
£z/5T/v0
£2/92/v0
£2/52/10
£2/57/%0
£2/TT/1v0
£€2/12/%0
£2/12/70
£€2/12/%0
£2/50/%0
£2/50/v0
€T/ET/TT
£T/ET/TT
£2/57/v0
£2/52/%0
£Z/ve/e0
£7/22/€0
£2/22/%0
£7/ze/eo
£2/60/€0
£2/60/€0
£2/82/70
£2/87/20
£2/82/20
£7/82/20
£2/12/20
£7/12/20
£2/12/20
£7/17/20
£2/12/20

Auoyiny edinjuni

YQOS J1LSNVD - 4150
YAO0S JILSNVYD - 41804
YA0Ss IILSNVYD - 41504
YA0S J11SNYD - 41524
YAGS 3115NVD - 4152
VA0S 21LSNVYD - 4152
Yaos J1LSNYD - 4150
VA0S 2ILSNYD - 415D
YACS DILSNYD - 4180Y
YaA0s JLLSNYD - 41852Y
Ya0Ss 2iLSNYD - 415D
YGOS JLLSNVYD - 41504
Y30S DILSNYD - 4150Y
Y30S 21L8NVD - 41SDY
YQO0S JILSNVD - d1SDY
YQ0S JILSNVD - 4150
Yaos JILSMYD - 1S3
Y08 DILSHAVD - 4180
Y30S D1LSAYD - 41504
YOS 218NV - 415D
VA0S J1LSNVD - d1SoY
VA0S 218NV - 41S2d
L2310OHd SALVLIST TN S ATHSHIH
12370¥d SILVLST TTHA S ATHSYIH
123r08d SILVLIST TN S ATHSHIH
133708d SIEVIST TN S ATHSYIH
1337044 $3£WLST TTIA S ATHSHIH
123r0dd SILVEST TTIA S ATHSHIH
L23royd Sa1vESI TN S.ATHSYIH
123r04d SALVLSI TTHA S,ATHSHIH
L2310dd SALVLSI THIN S,ATHSHIM
123r0dd S31visa THIA S,ATHSH3IH
123r0Ye S31VIS3 1IN S,AZHSHIH
123r0Yd SILVISE THIA S,A3HSYIH
123roYd S3LV.LS3 THIA S.AIHSHIAH
123roYd S31visd 111N S ATHSHIH
L23royd Sa.LvLis3 TN S.ATHSHIH
123roud S31visI THIA S.AIHSHIM
123r0Ydd SILV1SE 13N SAZHSHIH
1231044 SILV1S3 THIN S.AIHSHIH
123r0dd S3LVLST THIN S, AZHSHIH
3o

B

0TST-6¢%-L0

0TST-621-£0
0Ts1-6Z1-£0
0TST-621-L0
0Z9T-62¥-L0
0ZST-6T¥-LD
0Z9T-62v-L0
0ZST-6CH-L0
0ZST-6C¥-L0
0Z51-6T9-L0
0TST-6CY-LO
0ZST-627-20
QZST-62¥-L0
0Z5T-62¥-£0
0ZsT-62¥-£0
0ZST-62¥-L0
0ZST-62P-£0
0ZST-6T¥-£0
0ZST-647-L0
0ZST-621-£0
GZST-6Z¢-£0
0ZST-6Cv-L0
0ZST-62%-£0
0TST-6ZF-L0D
0TST-627-L0
CTST-62V-£0
OTST-62F-£0
OTST-6Z0-£0
0TST-62%-L0
0TST-62F-£0
0TST-6Zt-L0
0TST-62t-£0
0TST-6Z7-L0
OTST-6Z¥-L0
0TST-62%-L0
0TST-6Z%-20
0TST-6Z4-L0
0TST-62%-L0
0TST-6Z%-L0
0TST-6Z¥-L0
0TST-6Z%-L0




£ 3o £ 3%eg

YSITRT

C9E'6YSE6L

Y9 9SL LY
PEEVL6T
97°79¢'STI
SLLE
0579t
£1°820°S
OV 0£6°ST
71°7e
00°60¢
009rL’9
00°T¢8
TS

8T 051
00°ZGE'T
00'800°¢

St Bupeido ey

G i esusdxgielol

334 ONIddVL HLINY Y3AM3S DM ZZ202 P9ET0-£C
3 ANNd ANOG HLNY YIM3S OM ZZ0T €9ET0-EC
LNIWTIVLISNI LS LINAD SAAMM 99£00-£7
Q0S NV diS2Y €ZSTOT NYHL AY3S €5820-€C
Q0S NV dLS3Y ETLT60 NYHL AYIS L0LED-ET
HIMOHS/HSYMIAT ALIIVS QILVIH #9920-E2
ANVLVAOSIILSNYD BOd DNIdId 34 T6220-€T
3ISN3dX3 20 L0 Y04 TO ISUNGINITY
d3NTdd 15V1d -150d 8 31VD 09810-£¢
ANVL ISWHOLS T¥OINZHI dLMM DY 6ELTO-EE
LDIdOA 8 DNISNL ¥IA334VSINd PSITO-EC
ONMdNODEATddIN Q3AVIYHL SSYHE 859T10-€¢
TdiN QYHL $SvHE'dOLS 40D TIve LT9T0-£2
ANVLHOd LINANOD NYY-4D ANAIY SSST0-ET
LINANOD NYY-13342 A0 #55T0-€C
171

€T0Z/TE/TT niy3 sasuadx3 pue Sanuanay qLA AU |dad

L2ve
9zZPre
£8EE
erre
LbPE
Trre
BEVE

EEVE
ZEeve
OEvE
6eve
8CrE
tive
vere

HISYD) Aed
23Y) Aed
3I3Y)) Aeg
a2y Aed
HIBYD Aed
I3YD Aed
NIBYD Aed

pdx3
o3YD Ad
223U Ard
MBYD Aed
HI3Y) Aed
MpsyD Aed
HPBYD Aed
M3y Aed

€2/21/90
£7/21/90
£2/90/20
£T/L0/1T
£€2/8T/01
£2/ET1/01T
£2/1¢/30
£7/80/80
£2/11/L0
€Z/€0/L0
£2/02/90
£2/0z/90
£2/ET/90
£2/80/90
£2/80/50

Aautoyiny |ediungy

TYLIdVD NIHSOD LSIM
TYLIdYD NIHSOS 153Mm
TYLidVD NIHSOD 1STM
YAO0S JILSNV3 - 4153y
Yaos 21LSNY3 - d150Y
YQa0s JILSNV3 - 4150Y
vaos J1LSNV3 - d1S0d
YAa0s JILSNVYD -~ 4150y
VA0S J1LSNVI - 4150y
Ya0S 211SNVD - dLSY
V3OS J11SNVD - d£SDY
vQa0S J1LSNVS ~ d1S3Y
YAOS JILSNV3 - 4150y
Y3JOSs JILSNVD - d150d
YOS DILSNVD - 4152y

00TS-62%-L0
001S-6ZF-20
00T8-6Z¥-L0
0ZST-62%-L0
0ZST-62¥-L0
0ZST-6Z%-L0
0¢ST-6Z¥-L0
0ZST-6Z4-£0
0ZST-6Z%-£0
0ZST-62v-£0
0TST-62F-£0
0Z5T-6Z0-L0
0ZST-627-L0
0ZST-6ZH-L0
0TST-62%-L0
o :




Date:

To:

From:

Re:

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 18380-819%
810-682-7171%

January 8, 2024
Municipal Authority
Mark Miller

2024 Municipal Authority Meeting Dates

The following dates have been scheduled for the 2024 MA Monday 7pm meetings, pending
approval by the Municipal Authority:

* & o 9

January 8

February 12

March 11

April 8

May 13

June 10

July 8

August 12

September 9

October 21 (Township office closed Oct 14" for Indigenous Pecople’s Day; meeting
moved to Oct 21

November 18 (Township office closed Nov 11" for Veterans’ Day; moved meeting to
Nov 18t")

December 9



